
 
1 
 

  
Notice of a meeting of 

Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 

Wednesday, 29 February 2012 
6.00 pm 

Pittville Room, Municipal Offices 
 

Membership 
Councillors: Ian Bickerton, Nigel Britter (Vice-Chair), Jacky Fletcher, 

Rob Garnham, Penny Hall (Chair), Diane Hibbert, Sandra Holliday, 
Helena McCloskey, Charles Stewart and Paul Wheeldon 

The Council has a substitution process and any substitutions will be announced at the 
meeting 

 
Agenda  

    
1.   APOLOGIES  
    
2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
    
3.   MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

18 January 2012 
(Pages 
1 - 10) 

    
4.   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

None received  
 

    
5.   MATTERS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE 

A. By Council 
B. By Cabinet 

 

    
6.   CABINET MEMBER BRIEFING 

Cabinet Member Built Environment 
Cabinet Member Sustainability 

 

    
7.   DEVELOPMENT OF THE CORPORATE STRATEGY 

2012-13 
Discussion paper of the Policy and Partnerships Manager 

(Pages 
11 - 28) 

    
8.   EVENT SUBMISSIONS 

Discussion paper of the Head of Integrated Transport & 
Sustainability 

(Pages 
29 - 32) 

    
9.   FLOOD PROTECTION UPDATE 

Discussion paper of the Principal Engineer - Land Drainage 
(Pages 
33 - 34) 

    



    

 
2 
 

10.   CLIMATE CHANGE WORKING GROUP 
Discussion paper of the Climate Change Working Group (to 
be presented by the Chair of the working group, Councillor 
Wheeldon) 

(Pages 
35 - 38) 

    
11.   WORK PLANNING 2012-2013 - GOING FORWARD TO 

THE NEW SCRUTINY ARRANGEMENTS 
(Pages 
39 - 44) 

    
12.   ANY OTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES 

TO BE URGENT AND WHICH REQUIRES A DECISION 
 

    
 

Contact Officer:  Saira Malin, Democracy Officer, 01242 775153 
Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk 



 
 
 
 

 
- 1 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 29 February 2012. 
 

Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 

Wednesday, 18th January, 2012 
6.00  - 7.55 pm 

 
Attendees 

Councillors: Penny Hall (Chair), Ian Bickerton, Nigel Britter, Jacky Fletcher, 
Rob Garnham, Diane Hibbert, Sandra Holliday, 
Helena McCloskey, Charles Stewart and Paul Wheeldon 

Also in attendance:  Jennie Hall (Finance and Operations Manager - M&S, 
Cheltenham), Gill Morris (Climate Change & Sustainability 
Officer), Pat Pratley (Executive Director), Martin Quantock (Town 
Centre Manager), Councillor John Rawson (Cabinet Member 
Built Environment), Councillor John Webster (Cabinet Member 
Finance & Community Development) and Councillor Roger 
Whyborn (Cabinet Member Sustainability) 

 
Minutes 

 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
No apologies were received.  
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
Councillor Wheeldon declared a personal, non-prejudicial interest in agenda 
item 7 (Update on general use of plastic bags) as he worked in support of an 
anti-packaging campaign.  
 

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
The minutes of the last meeting had been circulated with the agenda.   
 
Upon a vote it was unanimously 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on the 23 November 2011 
were agreed and signed as an accurate record.  
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
No public questions had been received.  
 

5. MATTERS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE 
No matters had been referred to the Committee.  
 

6. CABINET MEMBER BRIEFING 
The Cabinet Member Built Environment explained that whilst there were still 
some outstanding issues, he remained hopeful that exchange of contracts for 
North Place and Portland Street would take place later in the month (January).   
 
He highlighted the article that had featured in the Gloucestershire Echo earlier 
in the day about the Brewery Development - Phase 2.  This was good news for 
the town and whilst not a development for which the Council was responsible it 

Agenda Item 3
Page 1



. 
 
 
 

 

 
- 2 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 29 February 2012 

would meet many of its objectives for this part of the high street.  It was now a 
matter for the Planning Committee to consider the planning application.   
 
The concept statement for the railway station was released before Christmas 
and the Government was undertaking public consultation by which people were 
able to lobby the Government in reference to specific improvements.  He 
suggested that people would want any franchisee to improve and modernise the 
station.  A unified response would be agreed at a meeting of the Cheltenham 
Development Task Force on Friday (20 January) and it was hoped this meeting 
would provide more clarity on envisaged timescales, which were at present, 
unclear.  
 
He noted, prior to discussion of the budget, the significant investment being 
made to improve Grosvenor Terrace Car Park prior to the closure of North 
Place and Portland Street, which would include repairs and heightened security.  
He anticipated work commencing by September 2012 but was, at this stage, 
unclear about any timescales for the work.  
 
The Cabinet Member Sustainability updated that the Pittville Bridge was now 
sitting on abutments and would soon be functional.  A programme of works had 
been circulated to all Members.  He also confirmed that the Montpellier and 
Imperial Gardens planning application would be considered by the Planning 
Committee tomorrow (19 January).   
 
A Member workshop was recently held to discuss branding for the Local 
Authority Waste Company which had been named ‘Ubico’, which should not be 
considered an extravagance but a necessity.  A briefing would be circulated to 
Members in the coming days.  Progress on the formation of a Gloucestershire 
Waste Committee had stalled and whilst there was general political will, there 
was also need for a rethink as to how to take this matter forward.  He could offer 
no timescales at present.   
 
Discussion about plastic bags was scheduled later on the agenda, but from a 
Cabinet perspective he invited any ideas or suggestions that would raise 
awareness of the consequences of plastic bags and/or result in a reduction of 
those being used.  Admittedly however, these ideas could not involve Council 
budgets as no funds were available. The plastic bag issue had been covered in 
the press recently and the Cabinet Member had already received a number of 
phone calls about alternatives, including bags which were bio-degradable after 
a period of 18 months.    
 
The Chair tabled an email she had received from one of her constituents, who 
had recently contacted the Depot to request a replacement lid for her recycling 
box.  She was told that the Council now used an alternative design of box and 
could therefore offer no replacement lids for the box she had and whilst she was 
offered a replacement in the form of the alternative design, she was told that the 
old box would not be collected.  The Cabinet Member Sustainability explained 
that the new boxes, for which replacements lids were now available from the 
depot, were bigger than the old design.  He would consider further if and how 
the old boxes could be reused.  
 

7. UPDATE ON GENERAL USE OF PLASTIC BAGS 

Page 2



. 
 
 
 

 

 
- 3 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 29 February 2012 

The Chair noted that this item had been scheduled at the request of Councillor 
Fletcher.  
 
The Town Centre Manager introduced Jennie Hall, the Finance and Operations 
Manager from Marks & Spencers (M&S), in place of her colleague Darren Price 
who was unable to attend.  He explained that Jennie would make a short verbal 
presentation to the Committee in relation to the discussion paper that had been 
circulated and would be unable to answer more general questions about M&S 
policies, etc. 
 
Jennie stressed the importance of Plan A which was integral to M&S, with 180 
commitments to change the way they work, 95 of which had been achieved.  
 
Plastic bags were a key focus for M&S who issued an average of 133 plastic 
bags per person, per annum.  A 7% reduction in the number of bags issued by 
M&S would result in 280 million less plastic bags a year.  M&S introduced the 5 
pence charge per food bag, as research showed that charging for the use of 
bags was more effective than offering incentives for not using them and at the 
same time raised money for charity.  There were currently no plans to charge 
for any bags other than those for food but the bags used by M&S were better 
than some, as M&S used recycled polythene.  
 
Other measures adopted by M&S included the Oxfam Clothes Exchange, 
unsold food sent to anaerobic digestion to generate energy to light and heat 
stores and a reduction of non-glass packaging.  Full details of the achievements 
to date and aims for the coming year were set out in the ‘How We Do Business 
2011’ report which was available on the M&S website.   

 
In response to a question from a member of the committee, Jennie confirmed 
that sales had not been impacted by the introduction of charges for food bags, 
though some customers were initially reluctant to pay.  The solution was 
educating customers to kick the habit of using plastic bags.  
 
Responding to a question from a member of the committee the Town Centre 
Manager proposed that it was in the interest of retailers to reduce the number of 
plastic bags issued as this would reduce their costs but equally they didn’t want 
to make it difficult for consumers to purchase goods.  He felt that the drive 
needed to come from the consumers and highlighted that the Regent Arcade 
had introduced a programme by which they would exchange a plastic bag for a 
bag for life.   
 
Members commended M&S for their efforts, innovation and successes and 
whilst generally accepting the reasons given by Jennie as to why bag charges 
didn’t apply to clothing purchases, they felt this should be explored and 
considered.   
 
Members recognised that there was no Council funding available to educate 
consumers and agreed that the focus should be supporting the efforts of the 
retailers.  Suggestions included;  
 
• Create a webpage on the Council website which outlines the negative 

impact plastic bags have on the environment and detail local examples 
of good practice (M&S, Regent Arcade, etc).   

Page 3



. 
 
 
 

 

 
- 4 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 29 February 2012 

• Identify retailers who are not making efforts to reduce the number of 
plastic bags issued, though another member felt that by highlighting 
good practice some retailers would be noticeable by their absence.  

• Organise a competition to develop a strap line for Cheltenham that 
conveys that shoppers are welcome but they should bring their own 
bags.  

• The Echo could link up with local Schools.  Children could design their 
own bag for life and once printed, perhaps the parents would be more 
inclined to use them.  This may be a potential initiative for the ‘Promoting 
Cheltenham Fund’.  

• Ask whether a company has a policy in relation to the use of plastic 
bags as part of the Planning process, though this would be for 
information only rather than a deciding factor in any application.   

 
The Climate Change & Sustainability Officer felt all the issues raised in the 
discussion paper had been addressed and Members had no further questions.   
 
Upon a vote it was unanimously  
 
RESOLVED that the committee recommend that Cabinet; 
 

1. Consider working with local press and/or Schools on a promotional 
campaign of some description (based on the suggestions of the 
Committee); 

2. Speak to Planning Officers about whether there is any provision for 
reviewing a retailers plastic bag policy as part of future planning 
applications. 

 
The Chair thanked Jennie from M&S, the Climate Change & Sustainability 
Officer and Town Centre Manager for their attendance.  
 

8. GENERAL FUND BUDGET PROPOSALS 
The Cabinet Member Finance and Community Development introduced the 
general fund budget proposals in the form of the Cabinet report dated the 13 
December.   
 
The Cabinet Member explained that the budget process for the coming year 
had been easier than expected.  This was as a result of targeted decisions that 
had been made in the last budget round but also the Icelandic bank decision 
which had been dealt with more expeditiously than expected. In addition £250k 
of New Home Bonus had been built into the 2012/13 base budget and the 
impact of HRA self-financing was a positive one. On top of this a predicted 
overspend of more than £500k had been addressed by an immediate freeze on 
recruitment, supplies and services. 
 
He highlighted the following structural issues, which included low level 
investment interest.  Car parking income continued to fall, as was the case 
nationally and he considered that concessionary fares played a role in this 
decline. The Garden Waste scheme paid for itself but had not generated as 
much income as envisaged and therefore the estimated revenue had been 
reduced in next year’s budget. 
 

Page 4



. 
 
 
 

 

 
- 5 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 29 February 2012 

Whilst this year’s budget had been relatively pain free and saw the continuation 
of the Council Tax freeze, he warned that the situation would be very difficult in 
the following financial year as there would effectively be 5 % uplift in 
expenditure. 
 
Nina Philippidis, Accountant, gave a brief presentation on the budget (see 
attached).  
 
The Cabinet Member Sustainability elaborated further on a point raised by the 
Cabinet Member Finance & Community Development and explained that last 
years budget proposals had included a reduction in mowing of verges.  Whilst 
this was reinstated last year it was not from the base budget but this year it had 
been built into the base budget.  This formed part of an agreement between the 
Council and Gloucestershire County Council (GCC) which included other work 
such as clearing of ally ways, etc.  GCC were being asked to reconsider their 
proposal to reduce the budget by £35k and maintain it at the current level in 
light of this Council’s decision to maintain the ‘top-up’.  At this time there were 
no plans to renegotiate the contract with GCC.  
 
The following responses were given by the Cabinet Member Finance & 
Community Development and Accountant, to questions from members of the 
committee; 
 
• The renewal of the electricity contract had been postponed last year and 

a 6 month extension entered into.  This formed part of the base budgets 
and it was hoped that a competitive renewal could be achieved.  

• Invest to save schemes with a longer than 5 year pay back period were 
not considered prudent given the 5 year term of the MTFS.   

• The criteria for recruitment was refined as part of the freeze so 
vacancies were only filled where entirely necessary.   

• £250k of the New Home Bonus had been built into the base budget and 
ideally capital would be reinvested in capital.  The Cabinet Member 
agreed that this funding should not be used to maintain revenue 
expenditure unless it was to cover debt.  The New Home Bonus formed 
part of a 6 year commitment and the figures were linked to historical 
planning figures and NOT the JCS figures.  

• The budget consultation closed last Friday (13 January) and the Cabinet 
Member had only just received details of the responses.  There had not 
been a high response and the suggestion was that this was a result of 
there being no major cuts.  He noted that the Focus Group from last 
year had been reconvened and had made some good points.   There 
was one particularly well thought through suggestion that services 
should be reorganised to generate enough income to allow for nil 
Council Tax within 10 years.   

• There was a statutory requirement to achieve a balanced budget and 
this was based on assumed levels of income which were reviewed in the 
outturn report.   

• Improvements to Grosvenor Terrace car park were necessary in order 
for it to be, first and foremost, a car park people would consider using.  
There were no major structural problems but it was a very unattractive 
building.  There were discussions to be had about price structuring but 
reduced charges as an introductory offer was an option.  

Page 5



. 
 
 
 

 

 
- 6 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 29 February 2012 

• Prices at Leisure@ had been increased by inflation across the board but 
when the Service Manager had reviewed each area of his service 
individually and using his judgement and knowledge he considered that 
certain areas could withstand additional increases.  Full details of these 
areas would be provided to Members.  The Cabinet Member felt strongly 
that whilst in a recession and though private organisations were 
reducing costs, the Council mustn’t be pulled into a race to the bottom. 

• In terms of maintenance, savings had been made as a result of the 
uncertainty about the future of the Municipal Offices.  Admittedly, such 
assets were held for the people of Cheltenham and therefore cuts to 
maintenance could not continue.   

• The Council papers would identify where services that were not 
transferred to the Local Authority Company would now sit as this was 
not entirely clear but very important for Members to understand.  

 
The Chair thanked the Cabinet Members and Accountant for their attendance.   
 

9. ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY WORK PLAN 2011-2012 
The Chair referred Members to the work plan as circulated with the agenda.   
 
She noted that as a consequence of the Council decision of the 12 December 
2011, new scrutiny arrangements would be in place following the May 2012 
elections.  Any outstanding items on the work plan would therefore be 
considered by the new Scrutiny Committee as appropriate.  
 
The Executive Director voiced concerns that Grahame Lewis, who was 
scheduled to present the CBC Business Continuity Arrangements to the next 
meeting, may not have returned to work following a recent operation.  As a 
consequence, she suggested that the Committee schedule a flood update in its 
place.  Members agreed.   
 
The Chair requested, on behalf of the Climate Change Working Group, that an 
update be scheduled for the next meeting.  Members agreed.  
 
Councillor McCloskey asked that a progress review of the Air Quality 
Management Order group be scheduled on the work plan for the new scrutiny 
committee to consider in Autumn.  Members agreed.  
 
The Vice Chair suggested that between now and the next meeting, Members 
consider any items or recommendations it wanted to put forward to the new 
scrutiny committee for consideration.  Members agreed.   
 

10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES TO BE URGENT 
AND WHICH REQUIRES A DECISION 
There were no urgent items for discussion.  
 

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
The next meeting was scheduled for the 29 February 2012.   
 
 
 

Penny Hall 
Chairman 

Page 6



��������	
������	
�
�������

�����	�
������������
�����������	
	������������������������������������������ �!�"
�������������#��������������������#��������$�!�����������������%����������

��
��
�������
	�������&�����������	#������'�������(������)�#���������������*#�%��+������������')��%

��������	��
	�	��������	���
	�����	�

��������������������� �

������������!��
��
�����
� ,��������%����#���������#��������)�����������	�#�������

�#%����-
� �"�#"$�
� �������������#����������-����#����������.������
������#%����%�����������/������������������%�������#�������
��������

� ,�������%����������������������"��
�%��� �����%�������
��0�.�����������/��������������������%�������#�������
��������

� (������.��������������#������������������������
&�����
��
�
��"����

�'�
�����
�"����"	��

� 1��������������	�#�����2�3�4 
��%�5���60����7#����������������#�%���8"

� +���%#����������#��������������9  �:����������������"

� *��3������������������%����#��������%#�����������)��������#��"

� ��������������#��#�����������������������������9 )������������������
;���������������������������"

� 	�����#�%�)�����������������%���������"

� <�%#�������������������#��������������������������#�)�#���������

(�)�"���*	"��"	%���+ ,���
��-��
.
�	�
��/�&�
����"	%��0

� +%%�����������#����"�����
��

�� �#%����4 ���/����)��

� 1����������������������������"��"$�
� ��������4 �=�/=���)��

� <��������%��������;��)�#)� �������.�7�#���������������#%���8�

��
����*"	��������/���"&�0

� ��)��������������"	�&�
	"���""����"�#"$ 4 �� �/����
�����������

(�)�"���*	"��"	%���+ ,���
��-��
��
����*"	����&���#"����/���"&�0

� 	������#��������		�������)���������1���2�3����
#"	��
�� 4 ��! /��������������������������������%�
������!�

� >)���%�����#"	��
���������"�
���� �����4 ����/����
������������

� <���%����������4��"'	"
��#�����"��"$ �������������
����)��.�����������������#��#���9 ����/���������������

� '����������4���5")������"��)"� 4 � �/����
�����������

� #�'����4��� %��������9 ����������������4 �� /����)���
���#����������������%�������!�

Minute Item 8
Page 1Page 7



(�)�"���*	"�4&�
���+ ,���
��-�6
� �����������**�
��"���"����"�� ���������#�������������/�

����#%����
#����,�����������5��������4 ���=/����
��������

� 5�"��
��	*���"&����/�����#%������4���������%����4
�����������)��.���������/��������������%�#�����%�
��#���������������#��������4 ��!/ �����������

� <�������������������������������#�����"���	%
��� 4
�$�/������������

� <����������������/���
��,"�������� 4 �0 /����
��������

(�)�"���*	"�4&�
���+ ,���
��-�6
� ,����������������7	���,���	"��)�8	�
��3�����	��
) �����	������%�

5��������	�#�����4 � �/������������

� 
#��%�9�%�:	�����	
�� ������������������#%����4 �� �/�����������

� <�����������	���
����"&��� 9 ����������������)��������������4 �� /����
�%%���������������

� �����%#��������������%��������������%����������������'�����
���
��
��"���������� 4 � /�����%%���������������

9�%�:	�����	
��
����������	���	
�	*�� ;6$��	�'������0

�� �� �.��#���������'���'������
�� � �.�����#�%�)	����%	"$ ���#���

�� ���0.�����������
&�"	
��
���%	"$� ��������#)������
��3������� .�)����))���������

!� ���0.������%����#"	�	��
��������
���*�
��

?#�������@

Page 2Page 8



MA
TT

ER
S A

RI
SIN

G 
FR

OM
 EN

VIR
ON

ME
NT

 O
&S

 M
EE

TIN
G:
 18

 JA
NU

AR
Y 2

01
2 

Ag
en

da
 

No
.  

Ite
m 

Ac
tio

n r
eq

uir
ed

 
Of
fic

er 
/ 

Me
mb

er 
Co

mp
let

ed
  

 
6 

Ca
bin

et 
Me

mb
er 

Br
ief
ing

 
Cir

cu
lat
e a

 M
em

be
r b

rie
fin
g o

n t
he

 Lo
ca
l A

uth
ori

ty 
Co

mp
an

y (
Ub

ico
) b

ran
din

g. 
 

Cll
r 

W
hy
bo
rn 

�
 

Ac
tio

n t
ak

en
: B

rie
fin
g c

irc
ula

ted
 an

d t
he

n r
ele

as
ed
 on

 th
e 3

0/0
1. 

6 
Ca

bin
et 
Me

mb
er 

Br
ief
ing

 
Se

nd
 a 
co
py
 of

 th
e e

ma
il a

bo
ut 
the

 re
pla

ce
me

nt 
lid
s t
o 

Ca
bin

et 
Me

mb
er 

Su
sta

ina
bil
ity
. 

Cll
r H

all
 

(C
ha

ir) 
�
 

Ac
tio

n t
ak

en
: C

llr 
Ha

ll f
orw

ard
ed

 th
e e

ma
il t
o t
he

 C
ab

ine
t M

em
be

r S
us
tai
na

bil
ity
 (2

4/0
1).

  
6 

Ca
bin

et 
Me

mb
er 

Br
ief
ing

 
Co

ns
ide

r if
 an

d h
ow

 ol
d r

ec
yc
lin
g b

ox
es
 co

uld
 be

 re
us
ed

.  
Cll

r 
W
hy
bo
rn 

�
 

Ac
tio

n t
ak

en
: C

llr 
W
hy
bo

rn 
for

wa
rde

d t
he
 em

ail
 to
 th
e r

ele
va
nt 

Of
fic
er 

wh
o f

orm
all
y r
es
po

nd
ed

 to
 th

e o
rig

ina
l q
ue

ry 
by
 th

e 
me

mb
er 

of 
pu

bli
c. 
 Th

e O
ffic

er 
ex
pla

ine
d w

he
n a

nd
 w
hy
 di
ffe

ren
t b

ox
es
 w
ere

 us
ed

 an
d t

ha
t w

hil
st 
it w

as
 no

t p
os
sib

le 
for

 
rec

yc
lin
g c

rew
s t
o t
ak
e t

he
 bo

xe
s a

s t
he

y a
re 

a h
ard

 pl
as
tic
, it
 w
as
 po

ss
ibl
e f

or 
the

m 
to 
be
 re

cy
cle

d a
t th

e S
win

do
n R

oa
d 

Re
cy
clin

g C
en

tre
.  T

he
 O
ffic

er 
wo

uld
 ex

pla
in 
thi
s t
o t
he
 cu

sto
me

r s
erv

ice
 st
aff

 (2
5/0

1).
   

 
Pla

sti
c b

ag
s 

Pa
ss
 re

co
mm

en
da

tio
n t

o C
ab

ine
t th

at 
the

y c
on

sid
er 

wo
rki
ng

 w
ith
 lo
ca
l p
res

s a
nd

/or
 Sc

ho
ols

 on
 a 

pro
mo

tio
na

l 
ca
mp

aig
n o

f s
om

e d
es
cri
pti
on
 (b

as
ed

 on
 th

e s
ug

ge
sti
on

s 
of 

the
 En

vir
on
me

nt 
Co

mm
itte

e) 
an

d s
pe

ak
 to
 P
lan

nin
g 

Of
fic
ers

 ab
ou

t w
he

the
r th

ere
 is
 an

y p
rov

isio
n f

or 
rev

iew
ing

 
a r

eta
ile
r’s
 pl
as
tic
 ba

g p
oli
cy
 as

 pa
rt o

f fu
tur

e p
lan

nin
g 

ap
pli
ca
tio
ns
. 

Sa
ira

 M
ali
n 

�
 

Ac
tio

n t
ak

en
: T

he
 re

co
mm

en
da

tio
ns
 w
ere

 co
ns
ide

red
 an

d a
cc
ep

ted
 by

 C
ab
ine

t a
t th

eir
 m

ee
tin
g o

n t
he
 07

/01
. 

8 
Bu

dg
et 

Pr
ov
ide

 M
em

be
rs 

wit
h d

eta
ils 

of 
all
 se

rvi
ce
 ar

ea
s a

t 
Le
isu

re@
 w
he

re 
pri

ce
s h

av
e b

ee
n i
nc
rea

se
d a

bo
ve
 

inf
lat
ion

 
Fin

an
ce
 

(N
ina

) 
�
 

Ac
tio

n t
ak

en
: T

his
 in
for

ma
tio
n w

as
 ci
rcu

lat
ed

 to
 M

em
be
rs 

on
 th

e 1
9/0

1. 
 

8 
Bu

dg
et 

Pr
ov
ide

 fu
ll d

eta
ils 

of 
wh

ere
 re

sid
ua

l s
erv

ice
s n

ow
 si
t 

wit
hin

 th
e o

rga
nis

ati
on
 fo

llo
win

g t
he

 fo
rm

ati
on

 of
 th
e L

oc
al 

Au
tho

rity
 W

as
te 
Co

mp
an

y (
Ub

ico
) a

s p
art

 of
 th
e f

ina
l 

Bu
dg

et 
Pr
op

os
al 
do
cu
me

nts
 fo

r C
ou

nc
il. 
 

Fin
an
ce
 

�
 

Ac
tio

n t
ak

en
: F

ull
 de

tai
ls 
of 
res

idu
al 
se
rvi
ce
s w

ere
 in
clu

de
d i
n t
he
 fin

al 
bu
dg

et 
pa

pe
rs.

 
9 

W
ork

 pl
an
 

Ad
d i
tem

s t
o w

ork
 pl
an

 ac
co
rdi

ng
 to

 w
ork

 pl
an

 di
sc
us
sio

n 
Sa

ira
 M
ali
n 

�
 

Page 9



MA
TT

ER
S A

RI
SIN

G 
FR

OM
 EN

VIR
ON

ME
NT

 O
&S

 M
EE

TIN
G:
 18

 JA
NU

AR
Y 2

01
2 

Ag
en

da
 

No
.  

Ite
m 

Ac
tio

n r
eq

uir
ed

 
Of
fic

er 
/ 

Me
mb

er 
Co

mp
let

ed
  

 
at 
me

eti
ng
.  

Ac
tio

n t
ak

en
: T

he
 w
ork

 pl
an
 w
as
 up

da
te 

as
 ne

ce
ss
ary

.  
9 

W
ork

 pl
an
 

Me
mb

ers
 of

 th
e E

nv
iro

nm
en
t C

om
mi
tte
e t
o c

on
sid

er 
an

y 
ite
ms

 or
 re

co
mm

en
da

tio
ns
 th

ey
 w
an
t to

 pu
t fo

rw
ard

 to
 th

e 
ne

w 
Sc

rut
iny

 C
om

mi
tte
e f

or 
dis

cu
ss
ion

 at
 th

e n
ex
t 

me
eti
ng
.  

All
 EN

V 
O&

S 
Me

mb
ers

 
�
 

Ac
tio

n t
ak

en
: T

his
 ite

m 
ha
s b

ee
n a

dd
ed
 to

 th
e a

ge
nd

a f
or 

the
 ne

xt/
las

t m
ee
tin
g o

f th
e E

NV
 O
&S

 C
om

mi
tte
e. 
 M
em

be
rs 

we
re 

se
nt 
a r

em
ind

er 
on

 21
/01

 as
kin

g t
he
m 

to 
co
ns
ide

r, i
n a

dv
an
ce
 of

 th
e m

ee
tin
g, 
if t
he
re 

is 
an

yth
ing

 th
ey
 w
an
t to

 pu
t 

for
wa

rd 
to 

the
 ne

w 
Sc

rut
iny

 C
om

mi
tte
e. 
  

 

Page 10



Information/Discussion Paper 
Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

29 February 2012 
Development of the corporate strategy 2012-13 
This note contains the information to keep Members informed of matters relating to 
the work of the Committee, but where no decisions from Members are needed 

1. Why has this come to scrutiny? 
1.1 The corporate strategy action plan for 2012-13 is being prepared and is due to go to 

full council for approval on 26 March 2012. To ensure that the formal views of elected 
members are captured in the process, the draft strategy is being considered by the 
overview and scrutiny committees. The draft action plan is attached as appendix A.  

 
2. How we have prepared the draft strategy 
 
2.1 The Senior Leadership Team and cabinet members have agreed the following 

changes from last year: 
• Re-word the value for money outcome as it previously suggested that delivering 

value for money was separate to mainstream service delivery. Instead value for 
money will be a core objective running across the remaining 9 outcomes, but the 
outcome now is specifically about the actions being undertaken by the Directors of 
Resources and Commissioning and the GO Partnership.  

• Merge the economic development and tourism outcomes and re-word; 
• Retain the remaining outcomes to ensure continuity with previous corporate 

strategies; 
• Use feedback from commissioning exercises to set out our supporting 

improvement actions; 
• Ensure that the document is clear about the separation of commissioner and 

providers responsibilities; 
• Set out the forward plan for commissioning reviews. 

 
3. Commissioning reviews 
3.1 Preparation of the 2012-13 action plan has taken place within the context of a number 

of commissioning reviews that provide greater detail about how the council is taking 
forward six of its corporate outcomes.  

 
3.2 We have agreed a set of outcomes for our built environment services that will be 

delivered by the Dircetor of Built Environment and we are working on a service level 
agreement which will include a set of performance indicators. 

 
3.3 We have agreed a set of outcomes for our leisure and culture services and we will be 

asking our in-house Town Hall/Pittville Pump Room and Leisure@ and Sports, Play 
and Healthy Lifestyles service providers to deliver against them. We will also be 
considering the most appropriate organisational option that can deliver the proposed 
outcomes and measures of success for the Art Gallery and Museum whilst also 
meeting the requirements of the Heritage Lottery Fund special conditions and those 
of any other funders. 

 

Agenda Item 7
Page 11



3.4 The housing review will lead to the creation of a new set of outcomes that will guide 
the housing policy framework for the joint core strategy and preparations for self-
financing. The review will also provide more detail for how the council delivers its 
housing outcome. 

 
3.5 We have agreed to establish the local authority company which will mean the council 

has an arms length relationship with Ubico which will deliver the cleanliness and 
maintenance outcome. 

 
3.6 The Strategic Commisisoning Programme Board has also considered the order of 

future commissioning reviews and has agreed that the following proposed exercises 
should be listed as the next set of priority projects: 
• Housing options; 
• Supporting the review of asset management being led by Leadership 

Gloucestershire; 
• ICT services. 

 
3.7 These three commissioning reviews are built into the 2012-13 corporate strategy as 

distinct improvement actions.  
 
4. Input from partnerships 
4.1 Following the endorsement of new partnership structures in October 2011, partners 

have undertaken a piece of work to identify the most-pressing issues for partnership 
activity where there is both corroborating data/evidence and a willingness from 
partners to work collectively on solutions. The draft list, which was endorsed by the 
Cheltenham Strategic Partnership, is as follows: 

Page 12



 
Partnership priority outcome What can be done through better partnership working 
Ensuring that our young people 
have access to a suitable range 
of positive activities 

Ensure that the building resilience project being undertaken by 
County Community Projects continues and that partners are ready 
respond to issues or recommendations arising – either as 
individual agencies or collectively through a task and finish group. 
 

Building stronger and more 
resilient communities 

Use the opportunity of the Olympics to create an “Olympic legacy” 
using sport and other community activities to help develop 
community resilience, support volunteering and to aid healthy 
lifestyles.   
 

Reducing alcohol and substance 
misuse 

Reinvigorate the Reducing Alcohol Related Violence project group 
to address the impact of the night time economy and to set up 
other task and finish groups to address the impact of alcohol and 
substance misuse on everyone’s lives. 
 

Tackling anti social behaviour  Ensure that the current ASB group continues to have a clear work 
programme and is making linkages back to the Inspiring Families 
project.  
 
The cruiser working group to continue but consideration given to 
merging with the ASB group if this would make it more effective.  
 

Tackling emerging crime  
 

Supporting the Burglary Task and Finish Group deliver its actions 
and work to ensure that resources are in place to deliver all 
elements linked to this outcome including prevention, 
enforcement, intelligence, and communications. 
 

Reducing harm, vulnerability and 
poverty  

The Inspiring Families project to continue and a task and finish 
group should be set up to consider how we might roll out this 
intensive way of working for vulnerable adults. 
 
To bring together housing providers and other housing related 
partners together to identify how they can collectively work 
together to support some of the most vulnerable in the community 
and use our resources to best effect. 
 
As part of the development of the CBC’s housing strategy, commit to 
organise a conference that will bring together a range of stakeholders ie 
housing providers, VCS, other stakeholders and the SLG to discuss the 
issues and how we can collectively work together to support some of the 
most vulnerable in the community and use our resources to best effect.   
 

 
4.2 The draft action plan includes specific commitments to support the delivery of these 

six priorities.  

Page 13



5. Proposed improvement actions 2012-13 
  
Cheltenham has a clean and well-maintained 
environment. 

• We will ensure a smooth implementation of the new Local 
Authority Company, Ubico, from 1 April 2012 

• We will increase take-up of the garden waste and trade 
waste schemes 

• We will work with GCC and other districts on the 
development of a Joint Waste Committee 

Cheltenham’s natural and built environment is 
enhanced and protected. 

• We will listen to the feedback from the developing options 
consultation and bring forward the preferred option for the 
Joint Core Strategy for council approval in 2012.  

• We will implement the recommendations of the Built 
environment commissioning review and prepare for market 
testing in 2013. 

• We will work with the county council to review the 
management of on-street parking to ensure that the service 
contributes to our corporate outcomes at best value to the 
tax-payer  

Carbon emissions are reduced and Cheltenham 
is able to adapt to the impacts of climate change. 

• We will implement a range of energy saving initiatives that 
will reduce the council’s carbon emissions 

Cheltenham has a strong and sustainable 
economy 

• We will make significant progress on the our plans to 
revitalise Cheltenham’s town centre through Cheltenham 
Development Task Force 

• We will prepare for the move of our Tourist Information 
Centre to the redeveloped Art Gallery and Museum ready 
for opening in April 2013.  

• We will undertake a review of 2011 Promoting Cheltenham 
Fund to inform how the 2012 funds are allocated. 

• We will commission support and advice for local 
businesses so that they are more resilient. 

Communities feel safe and are safe. • We will continue to work in partnership to reduce 
incidences of anti-social behaviour and the harm this 
causes to communities 

• We will work in partnership to tackle burglary in the town 
through the burglary task and finish group. 

• We will work in partnership to reduce the impact of alcohol 
to individuals and families and alcohol-related violence. 

People have access to decent and affordable 
housing. 

• We will undertake a commissioning review about the best 
way to deliver our housing options service 

• We will complete our housing review and publish a new 
housing and homelessness strategy and develop local 
policies in response to the government proposals for 
benefits changes. 

• We will enable the provision of more social housing 
• We will support Cheltenham Borough Homes so that they 
are able to complete phase 1 of the St. Pauls regeneration 
project and have agreed plans for phase 2. 

• We will develop local policies in response to the 
government proposals for benefits changes. 

People are able to lead healthy lifestyles. • We will bring forward thoughts about the next steps on how 
best we provide Leisure@ and sports, play and healthy 
lifestyles as part of our leisure and culture commissioning 
review. 

• We will use the opportunity of the Olympics and the torch 
relay to create a legacy that increase participation levels 
and promotes more healthy active lifestyles. 

 
Our residents enjoy a strong sense of community 
and involved in resolving local issues. 

• We will work in partnership to enable more voluntary and 
community sector organisations to provide positive 
activities for young people. 

Page 14



  
• We will deliver the 2012 elections in May and November 
elections for the Police and Crime Commissioner 

• We will undertake a community governance review of 
parish boundaries ahead of parish elections in 2014. 

Arts and culture are used as a means to 
strengthen communities, strengthen the economy 
and enhance and protect our environment. 

• We will progress the Art Gallery and Museum 
redevelopment in order that it is able to open on time on 
1st April 2013.  

• We will review organisational options for Art Gallery and 
Museum service balancing value for money with the need 
to deliver a range of agreed outcomes 

• We will test outcomes for the Town Hall and Pittville Pump 
Room with councils who provide other similar venues. 

• We will investigate the possibility of major capital 
investment into the Town Hall to help promote the building 
as a first class entertainment venue 

We will meet our ‘Bridging the Gap’ targets for 
cashable savings and increased income 

• We will continue to develop the ‘Bridging the Gap’ 
programme for delivering future year’s savings including for 
the commissioning reviews.  

• We will review the current structure and service provision 
for ICT and undertake a sourcing project with a particular 
focus on a shared service model. 

• We will develop and publish a fully costed asset 
management strategy and contribute to the wider review of 
asset management being led by Leadership 
Gloucestershire. 

• We will move to the GO shared service arrangements for 
Finance, HR, payroll and procurement support. 

• We will move to the full partnership arrangements for audit. 
• We will implement the actions agreed from the Investors in 
People strategic review 

• We will implement new scrutiny arrangements that enable 
us to provide a better overview of our commissioning 
projects 

6. Next Steps 
6.1 The revised draft strategy action plan will go to Economy and Business Improvement 

on 5 March for consultation and then to cabinet on 13 March for endorsement before 
going to Council on 26 March for final approval. 

 
Background Papers 2010-2015 Corporate Strategy, Report to 

Council, 29th March 2010. 
Contact Officer Richard Gibson, Strategy and Engagement 

Manager, 01242 235 354, 
richard.gibson@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Accountability Leader of the Council 
Scrutiny Function All 
Attachments Appendix A –Draft Corporate Strategy Action 

plan 
 

Page 15



Page 16
This page is intentionally left blank



1 

AP
PE

ND
IX 

A 
– D

raf
t C

or
po

rat
e S

tra
teg

y A
cti

on
 Pl

an
 20

12
-13

 
 22

 Fe
br

ua
ry 

20
12

 
 

En
ha
nc
ing

 an
d p

ro
tec

tin
g o

ur
 en

vir
on
me

nt 
Ch
elt
en
ha
m 
ha
s a

 cl
ea
n a

nd
 w
ell
-m
ain

tai
ne
d e

nv
iro
nm

en
t. 

Wh
o i
s a

cc
ou

nta
ble

 fo
r t
his

 ou
tco

me
 

Ca
bin

et 
lea

d: 
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

er 
lea

d: 
 

Pr
ov
ide

r le
ad
 

Ca
bin

et 
Me

mb
er 
Su

sta
ina

bil
ity
 

Gr
ah
am

e L
ew

is 
Ub

ico
 – 
ne
w 
loc

al 
au
tho

rit
y c

om
pa
ny
 

ho
w 
wi
ll t
he
 co

un
cil
 co

mm
iss

ion
 th
is 
wo

rk 
in 
the

 fu
tur

e t
o s

ec
ur
e l
on

ge
r-t
erm

 de
liv
ery

 of
 th
is 
ou

tco
me

, d
eli
ve
r im

pr
ov
ed
 va

lue
 fo

r m
on

ey
 an

d t
o a

dd
res

s r
isk

s 
Th

e c
ou

nc
il a

gre
ed

 in
 20

11
 to

 es
tab

lish
 a 

joi
nt 

loc
al 

au
tho

rity
 co

mp
an

y w
ith

 C
ots

wo
ld 

Dis
tric

t C
ou

nc
il t

o d
eli

ve
r th

e f
oll

ow
ing

 se
rvi

ce
s: 

• 
W

as
te 

co
lle

cti
on

, k
erb

sid
e r

ec
yc

lin
g c

oll
ec

tio
ns

, o
rga

nic
 w

as
te 

co
lle

cti
on

s, 
se

rvi
cin

g o
f n

eig
hb

ou
rho

od
 re

cy
clin

g s
ite

s, 
op

era
tio

n o
f th

e S
win

do
n R

oa
d r

ec
yc

lin
g c

en
tre

, 
str

ee
t c

lea
nin

g, 
pu

bli
c t

oil
et 

cle
an

ing
, g

rou
nd

s m
ain

ten
an

ce
, g

rou
nd

s m
ain

ten
an

ce
 of

 C
he

lte
nh

am
 Bo

rou
gh

 H
om

es
, fl

ee
t m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 m
ain

ten
an

ce
. 

 Wh
at 
are

 ou
r p

lan
ne
d i
mp

ro
ve
me

nt 
ac
tio
ns
 in
 20

12
-13

 to
 de

liv
er 
thi
s o

utc
om

e a
nd

 to
 ad

dr
es
s r

isk
s?
 

Im
pr
ov
em

en
t A

cti
on

 
Ke

y m
ile
sto

ne
s 

Da
tes

 
Le
ad
 

W
e w

ill e
ns

ure
 a 

sm
oo

th 
im

ple
me

nta
tio

n o
f th

e 
ne

w 
Lo

ca
l A

uth
ori

ty 
Co

mp
an

y, 
Ub

ico
, fr

om
 1 

Ap
ril 

20
12

 
Ne

w 
co

mp
an

y e
sta

bli
sh

ed
 

Tra
ns

fer
 of

 SI
TA

 em
plo

ye
es

 (C
ots

wo
ld)

 
wo

rk 
wit

h o
the

r p
art

ne
rs 

wh
o w

ish
 to

 jo
in 

the
 co

mp
an

y 
1 4

 20
12

 
6.8

.20
12

 
31

.3.
20

13
 

Ja
ne

 G
riff

ith
s, 

Dir
ec

tor
 C

om
mi

ss
ion

ing
 

Ro
b B

ell
, U

bic
o 

W
e w

ill i
nc

rea
se

 ta
ke

-up
 of

 th
e g

ard
en

 w
as

te 
an

d 
tra

de
 w

as
te 

sc
he

me
s 

Im
ple

me
nt 

the
 ro

ll o
ut 

of 
the

 ga
rde

n w
as

te 
ba

g s
ch

em
e a

nd
 

mo
nit

or 
tak

e-u
p. 

 
Ex

plo
re 

op
po

rtu
nit

ies
 to

 in
cre

as
e p

las
tic

 re
cy

clin
g f

or 
co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 in
 th

e 2
01

3/1
4 b

ud
ge

t.  

31
.3.

20
13

 
30

.11
.20

12
 

 
Ro

b B
ell

, U
bic

o 
Sc

ott
 W

illia
ms

, S
tra

teg
ic 

Cli
en

t O
ffic

er 

W
e w

ill w
ork

 w
ith

 G
CC

 an
d o

the
r d

ist
ric

ts 
on

 th
e 

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
of 

a J
oin

t W
as

te 
Co

mm
itte

e  
To

 re
vie

w 
the

 bu
sin

es
s c

as
e a

nd
 re

po
rt b

ac
k t

o C
ab

ine
t 

30
.9 

20
12

 
Ja

ne
 G

riff
ith

s, 
Dir

ec
tor

 C
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

 
 

Ho
w 
wi
ll w

e k
no

w 
wh

at 
dif
fer

en
ce
 w
e h

av
e m

ad
e i
n 2

01
2-1

3 
Pr
op

os
ed
 in
dic

ato
rs 

Me
as
ur
ed
 by

 th
is 
ind

ica
tor

 
Ba

se
lin
e 

(M
arc

h 2
01
1) 
 

Ma
rch

 20
13
 Ta

rg
et 

Le
ad
 

Se
rvi

ce
 in
dic

ato
rs 

• 
Re

sid
ua

l h
ou

se
ho

ld 
wa

ste
 pe

r h
ea

d  
• 

Pe
rce

nta
ge

 of
 ho

us
eh

old
 w

as
te 

rec
yc

led
 

an
d c

om
po

ste
d  

• 
Pe

rce
nta

ge
 of

 re
fus

e a
nd

 re
cy

clin
g 

ma
ter

ial
s c

oll
ec

ted
 on

 th
e d

es
ign

ate
d d

ay
 

 

59
0k

g 
34

.4%
 

 ne
w 

ind
ica

tor
 

50
0k

g 
48

% 
 99

% 

Ro
b B

ell
, U

bic
o 

   

Page 17



2 

En
ha
nc
ing

 an
d p

ro
tec

tin
g o

ur
 en

vir
on
me

nt 
Ch
elt
en
ha
m’
s n

atu
ral
 an

d b
uil
t e
nv
iro
nm

en
t is

 en
ha
nc
ed
 an

d p
ro
tec

ted
. 

Wh
o i
s a

cc
ou

nta
ble

 fo
r t
his

 ou
tco

me
 

Ca
bin

et 
lea

d: 
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

er 
lea

d: 
 

Pr
ov
ide

r le
ad
 

Ca
bin

et 
Me

mb
er 
Bu

ilt 
En

vir
on

me
nt 

Gr
ah
am

e L
ew

is 
Mi
ke
 R
ed
ma

n 
Ho

w 
wi
ll t
he
 co

un
cil
 co

mm
iss

ion
 th
is 
wo

rk 
in 
the

 fu
tur

e t
o s

ec
ur
e l
on

ge
r-t
erm

 de
liv
ery

 of
 th
is 
ou

tco
me

, d
eli
ve
r im

pr
ov
ed
 va

lue
 fo

r m
on

ey
 an

d t
o a

dd
res

s r
isk

s 
Fo

llo
win

g a
 co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 re
vie

w,
 th

e c
ou

nc
il a

gre
ed

 in
 20

11
 to

 co
nti

nu
e p

rov
idi

ng
 bu

ilt 
en

vir
on

me
nt 

se
rvi

ce
s t

hro
ug

h i
ts 

in-
ho

us
e p

rov
ide

r. T
he

se
 se

rvi
ce

s a
re 

as
 fo

llo
ws

: 
Bu

ild
ing

 C
on

tro
l, S

tra
teg

ic 
La

nd
 U

se
, D

ev
elo

pm
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t, U

rba
n D

es
ign

 an
d H

eri
tag

e a
nd

 C
on

se
rva

tio
n 

 Fo
llo

win
g t

he
 cr

ea
tio

n o
f th

e U
bic

o, 
the

 jo
int

 lo
ca

l a
uth

ori
ty 

co
mp

an
y, 

we
 w

ill u
nd

ert
ak

e a
 co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 re
vie

w 
of 

ho
w 

be
st 

we
 pr

ov
ide

 ou
r g

ree
n s

pa
ce

 se
rvi

ce
s i

n 
20

13
/14

. 
Wh

at 
are

 ou
r p

lan
ne
d i
mp

ro
ve
me

nt 
ac
tio
ns
 in
 20

12
-13

 to
 de

liv
er 
thi
s o

utc
om

e a
nd

 to
 ad

dr
es
s r

isk
s?
 

Im
pr
ov
em

en
t A

cti
on

 
Ke

y m
ile
sto

ne
s 

Da
tes

 
Le
ad
 

W
e w

ill l
ist

en
 to

 th
e f

ee
db

ac
k f

rom
 th

e d
ev

elo
pin

g 
op

tio
ns

 co
ns

ult
ati

on
 an

d b
rin

g f
orw

ard
 th

e 
pre

fer
red

 op
tio

n f
or 

the
 Jo

int
 C

ore
 St

rat
eg

y f
or 

co
un

cil 
ap

pro
va

l in
 20

12
.  

• 
Co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 of
 re

vis
ion

s t
o J

CS
 in

 lig
ht 

of 
20

11
/12

 pu
bli

c 
co

ns
ult

ati
on

 by
 JC

S M
em

be
r S

tee
rin

g G
rou

p 
• 

Co
ns

ide
rat

ion
 of

 re
vis

ion
s t

o J
CS

 in
 lig

ht 
of 

20
11

/12
 pu

bli
c 

co
ns

ult
ati

on
 by

 C
BC

 pl
an

nin
g w

ork
ing

 gr
ou

p 
• 

Co
ns

ide
rat

ion
 of

 pr
efe

rre
d o

pti
on

 by
 C

ou
nc

il f
or 

pu
rpo

se
s 

of 
pu

bli
c c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
• 

Co
mp

let
ion

 of
 pu

bli
c c

on
su

lta
tio

n o
n p

ref
err

ed
 op

tio
n 

30
.6.

12
 

 30
.6.

12
 

 30
.9.

12
 

 31
.12

.12
 

Tra
ce

y C
rew

s, 
Str

ate
gic

 La
nd

 U
se

 
Ma

na
ge

r 

W
e w

ill i
mp

lem
en

t th
e r

ec
om

me
nd

ati
on

s o
f th

e 
Bu

ilt 
en

vir
on

me
nt 

co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 re

vie
w 

an
d 

pre
pa

re 
for

 m
ark

et 
tes

tin
g i

n 2
01

3. 
• 

Bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 se

ttin
g o

ut 
ho

w 
se

rvi
ce

 w
ill d

eli
ve

r th
e 

ag
ree

d o
utc

om
es

  
• 

Fir
st 

int
eri

m 
rev

iew
 of

 pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

31
.5.

20
12

 
 31

.11
.20

12
 

Mi
ke

 R
ed

ma
n, 

Dir
ec

tor
 Bu

ilt 
En

vir
on

me
nt 

Ho
w 
wi
ll w

e k
no

w 
wh

at 
dif
fer

en
ce
 w
e h

av
e m

ad
e i
n 2

01
2-1

3 

Pr
op

os
ed
 in
dic

ato
rs 

Me
as
ur
ed
 by

 th
is 
ind

ica
tor

 
Ba

se
lin
e (
ye
ar)

  
Ma

rch
 20

13
 Ta

rg
et 

Le
ad
 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

ap
pli

ca
tio

ns
 re

ce
ive

d /
 de

ter
mi

ne
d /

 
ap

pro
ve

d /
 re

fus
ed

 / a
pp

ea
led

 
 

 
Mi

ke
 R

ed
ma

n, 
Dir

ec
tor

 Bu
ilt 

En
vir

on
me

nt 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
da

ys
 to

 pr
oc

es
s a

n a
pp

lica
tio

n f
rom

 
rec

eip
t to

 is
su

ing
 of

 de
cis

ion
 

 
 

Mi
ke

 R
ed

ma
n, 

Dir
ec

tor
 Bu

ilt 
En

vir
on

me
nt 

Nu
mb

er 
/ p

erc
en

tag
e o

f p
lan

nin
g a

pp
ea

ls 
all

ow
ed

 
 

 
Mi

ke
 R

ed
ma

n, 
Dir

ec
tor

 Bu
ilt 

En
vir

on
me

nt 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
pro

jec
ts 

im
ple

me
nte

d a
s a

 re
su

lt o
f 

wo
rki

ng
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l in

ter
es

t g
rou

ps
 on

 st
ree

t 
red

es
ign

 pr
oje

cts
 

 
 

W
ilf 

To
ma

ne
y, 

Ur
ba

n D
es

ign
 M

an
ag

er 

     

Page 18



3 

En
ha
nc
ing

 an
d p

ro
tec

tin
g o

ur
 en

vir
on
me

nt 
Ca
rb
on
 em

iss
ion

s a
re 
red

uc
ed
 an

d C
he
lte
nh
am

 is
 ab

le 
to 
ad
ap
t to

 th
e i
mp

ac
ts 
of 
cli
ma

te 
ch
an
ge
. 

Wh
o i
s a

cc
ou

nta
ble

 fo
r t
his

 ou
tco

me
 

Ca
bin

et 
lea

d: 
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

er 
lea

d: 
 

Pr
ov
ide

r le
ad
 

Ca
bin

et 
Me

mb
er 
Su

sta
ina

bil
ity
 

Ja
ne
 G
rif
fith

s 
Da

ve
 R
ob

ert
s, 
He

ad
 of
 Pr

op
ert

y S
erv

ice
s 

Ho
w 
wi
ll t
he
 co

un
cil
 co

mm
iss

ion
 th
is 
wo

rk 
in 
the

 fu
tur

e t
o s

ec
ur
e l
on

ge
r-t
erm

 de
liv
ery

 of
 th
is 
ou

tco
me

, d
eli
ve
r im

pr
ov
ed
 va

lue
 fo

r m
on

ey
 an

d t
o a

dd
res

s r
isk

s 
Th

e c
ou

nc
il w

ill c
on

tin
ue

 to
 se

t th
e s

tra
teg

ic 
fra

me
wo

rk 
for

 th
is 

ou
tco

me
  

Wh
at 
are

 ou
r p

lan
ne
d i
mp

ro
ve
me

nt 
ac
tio
ns
 in
 20

12
-13

 to
 de

liv
er 
thi
s o

utc
om

e a
nd

 to
 ad

dr
es
s r

isk
s?
 

Im
pr
ov
em

en
t A

cti
on

 
Ke

y m
ile
sto

ne
s 

Da
tes

 
Le
ad
 

W
e w

ill i
mp

lem
en

t a
 ra

ng
e o

f 
en

erg
y s

av
ing

 in
itia

tiv
es

 th
at 

wil
l re

du
ce

 th
e c

ou
nc

il’s
 

ca
rbo

n e
mi

ss
ion

s 

• 
Ev

ap
ora

tiv
e c

oo
lin

g i
ns

tal
led

 in
 th

e s
erv

er 
roo

m 
at 

the
 M

un
icip

al 
Of

fic
es

 
• 

Lo
w 

en
erg

y L
ED

 lig
hti

ng
 in

sta
lle

d i
n t

he
 sw

im
mi

ng
 po

ol 
ha

ll a
t L

eis
ure

@
  

• 
Ch

an
de

lie
r b

ulb
s a

t T
ow

n H
all

 an
d P

um
p R

oo
m 

rep
lac

ed
 w

ith
 LE

D 
eq

uiv
ale

nts
 

• 
Gr

os
ve

no
r T

err
ac

e c
ar 

pa
rk 

up
gra

de
d 

• 
Vo

lta
ge

 op
tim

isa
tio

n p
roj

ec
t im

ple
me

nte
d i

n c
ou

nc
il b

uil
din

gs
 

 

30
.9.

20
12

 
30

.6.
20

12
 

?  30
.9.

20
12

 
31

.3.
20

13
 

Da
ve

 R
ob

ert
s, 

He
ad

 of
 Pr

op
ert

y 
Se

rvi
ce

s 

Ho
w 
wi
ll w

e k
no

w 
wh

at 
dif
fer

en
ce
 w
e h

av
e m

ad
e i
n 2

01
2-1

3 
Pr
op

os
ed
 in
dic

ato
rs 

Me
as
ur
ed
 by

 th
is 
ind

ica
tor

 
Ba

se
lin
e (
ye
ar)

  
Ma

rch
 20

13
 

Ta
rg
et 

Le
ad
 

Wh
at 
wi
ll w

e d
o d

ire
ctl
y a

nd
 

be
 ac

co
un

tab
le 
for

 - S
erv

ice
 

ind
ica

tor
s 

Re
du

cti
on

 in
 C

O2
 em

iss
ion

s f
rom

 
en

erg
y u

se
, fu

el 
us

e 
          Ga

s a
nd

 el
ec

tric
ity

 co
ns

um
pti

on
 

 Fle
et 

Fu
el 

us
ea

ge
 

 Of
fic

e r
ec

yc
lin

g 
  W

ate
r u

se
 

4,6
61

 to
nn

es
 C

O 2
 (2

00
5/0

6) 
–  

we
 

no
w 

rep
ort

 ou
r e

mi
ss

ion
s a

s C
O 2

e 
no

t ju
st 

CO
2 
an

d u
sin

g D
EF

RA
 

rep
ort

ing
 gu

ide
lin

es
 ba

se
lin

e h
as

 
ch

an
ge

d t
o 5

,55
7 t

on
ne

s C
O 2

e f
or 

20
05

/6 
      10

,99
2,6

35
 kW

h (
20

08
/9)

 
 to 

be
 di

sc
us

se
d w

ith
 U

bic
o 

 Fig
ure

s f
or 

ye
ar 

20
11

/12
 w

ill b
e 

us
ed

 to
 se

t a
 ba

se
lin

e 
 Fig

ure
s f

or 
ye

ar 
20

11
/12

 w
ill b

e 
us

ed
 to

 se
t a

 ba
se

lin
e 

As
su

mi
ng

 
co

un
cil 

mo
tio

n 
pa

ss
ed

 to
 

ad
op

t n
ew

 
tar

ge
t o

f 4
0%

 
by

 20
20

 
(in

ste
ad

 of
 30

% 
by

 20
15

), 
ba

se
d o

n 
2.6

7%
 pa

 ta
rge

t 
wil

l b
e 4

,59
9 

 9,8
93

,37
2 k

W
h 

(10
% 

red
uc

tio
n 

on
 ba

se
lin

e –
 

tar
ge

t in
 as

se
t 

mg
t s

tra
teg

y) 

Gi
ll M

orr
is,

 C
lim

ate
 C

ha
ng

e a
nd

 
Su

sta
ina

bil
ity

 O
ffic

er 

Page 19



4 

 St
ren

gth
en
ing

 ou
r e
co
no
my

 
Ch
elt
en
ha
m 
ha
s a

 st
ro
ng
 an

d s
us
tai
na
ble

 ec
on
om

y 
Wh

o i
s a

cc
ou

nta
ble

 fo
r t
his

 ou
tco

me
 

Ca
bin

et 
lea

d: 
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

er 
lea

d: 
 

Pr
ov
ide

r le
ad
 

Le
ad
er 
of 
the

 C
ou

nc
il 

Ja
ne
 G
rif
fith

s 
Mi
ke
 R
ed
ma

n 
Ho

w 
wi
ll t
he
 co

un
cil
 co

mm
iss

ion
 th
is 
wo

rk 
in 
the

 fu
tur

e t
o s

ec
ur
e l
on

ge
r-t
erm

 de
liv
ery

 of
 th
is 
ou

tco
me

, d
eli
ve
r im

pr
ov
ed
 va

lue
 fo

r m
on

ey
 an

d t
o a

dd
res

s r
isk

s 
Th

e c
ou

nc
il w

ill c
on

tin
ue

 to
 di

rec
tly

 pr
ov

ide
 an

 ec
on

om
ic 

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
fun

cti
on

 bu
t h

as
 al

rea
dy

 co
mm

iss
ion

ed
 C

he
lte

nh
am

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t T

as
k F

orc
e t

o t
ak

e t
he

 le
ad

 in
 

bri
ng

ing
 fo

rw
ard

 pl
an

s f
or 

the
 re

vit
ali

sa
tio

n o
f o

ur 
tow

n c
en

tre
. T

he
 co

un
cil 

wil
l a

lso
 w

ork
 in

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith

 bu
sin

es
se

s a
nd

 th
eir

 re
pre

se
nta

tiv
e b

od
ies

 w
ho

 m
ak

e-u
p 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
Bu

sin
es

s P
art

ne
rsh

ip 
an

d t
he

 G
lou

ce
ste

rsh
ire

 Lo
ca

l E
nte

rpr
ise

 Pa
rtn

ers
hip

 to
 de

live
r th

is 
ou

tco
me

.  
Wh

at 
are

 ou
r p

lan
ne
d i
mp

ro
ve
me

nt 
ac
tio
ns
 in
 20

12
-13

 to
 de

liv
er 
thi
s o

utc
om

e a
nd

 to
 ad

dr
es
s r

isk
s?
 

Im
pr
ov
em

en
t A

cti
on

 
Ke

y m
ile
sto

ne
s 

Da
tes

 
Le
ad
 

W
e w

ill m
ak

e s
ign

ific
an

t p
rog

res
s 

on
 th

e o
ur 

pla
ns

 to
 re

vit
ali

se
 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m’
s t

ow
n c

en
tre

 
thr

ou
gh

 C
he

lte
nh

am
 

De
ve

lop
me

nt 
Ta

sk
 Fo

rce
 

• 
co

mp
let

e t
he

 sa
le 

of 
No

rth
 Pl

ac
e/P

ort
lan

d S
tre

et 
wh

ich
 its

elf
 is

 pr
ed

ica
ted

 on
 re

ce
ipt

 of
 

a p
lan

nin
g p

erm
iss

ion
 

• 
co

mp
let

e p
lan

s t
o r

ev
ita

lise
 G

ros
ve

no
r T

err
ac

e c
ar 

pa
rk 

• 
co

ns
ide

r p
lan

nin
g a

pp
lica

tio
n f

or 
pla

ns
 to

 im
pro

ve
 ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e B
rew

ery
 si

te 
fro

m 
the

 
Hig

h S
tre

et 
• 

Co
ns

ult
ati

on
 on

 th
e o

pp
ort

un
ity

 of
 AG

M 
red

ev
elo

pm
en

t to
 br

ing
 fo

rw
ard

 pl
an

s t
o 

reg
en

era
te 

St.
 M

ary
s 

• 
Inv

es
t c

oll
ab

ora
tiv

ely
 w

ith
 G

CC
 ov

er 
Pr

om
en

ad
e E

as
t p

ub
lic 

rea
lm

 im
pro

ve
me

nts
 

• 
W

ork
 w

ith
 G

CC
 to

 re
vie

w 
fin

din
gs

 fro
m 

Ju
nc

tio
n e

ffic
ien

cy
 tri

al 
on

 St
. M

arg
are

t’s
 R

oa
d 

31
.8.

20
12

 
 31

.8.
20

12
 

31
.5.

20
12

 
 31

.8.
20

12
 

 30
.6.

20
12

 
30

.6.
20

12
 

Je
rem

y W
illia

ms
on

, 
Ma

na
gin

g D
ire

cto
r, 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Ta
sk

 Fo
rce

 

W
e w

ill p
rep

are
 fo

r th
e m

ov
e o

f 
ou

r T
ou

ris
t In

for
ma

tio
n C

en
tre

 to
 

the
 re

de
ve

lop
ed

 Ar
t G

all
ery

 an
d 

Mu
se

um
 re

ad
y f

or 
op

en
ing

 in
 

Ap
ril 

20
13

.  

• 
im

ple
me

nt 
ne

w 
tou

ris
m 

we
bs

ite
  

• 
tes

tin
g n

ew
 w

ay
s o

f d
eli

ve
rin

g j
oin

t T
IC

 / A
G&

M 
cu

sto
me

r s
erv

ice
s p

rio
r to

 th
e m

ov
e, 

rea
dy

 fo
r th

e o
pe

nin
g f

rom
 Ap

ril 
20

13
 

• 
rev

iew
 of

 si
gn

ag
e w

ith
in 

the
 to

wn
 (i.

e. 
sig

np
os

tin
g v

isit
ors

 to
 th

e n
ew

 bu
ild

ing
) w

ill n
ee

d 
to 

be
 co

ns
ide

red
 as

 pa
rt o

f th
e r

e-l
oc

ati
on

 pl
an

s. 

 
Ja

ne
 Li

llys
ton

e, 
Mu

se
um

, 
Ar

ts 
an

d T
ou

ris
m 

Ma
na

ge
r 

W
e w

ill u
nd

ert
ak

e a
 re

vie
w 

of 
20

11
 Pr

om
oti

ng
 C

he
lte

nh
am

 
Fu

nd
 to

 in
for

m 
ho

w 
the

 20
12

 
fun

ds
 ar

e a
llo

ca
ted

.  

• 
La

un
ch

 20
12

 ro
un

d w
ith

 cl
ea

r a
pp

lica
tio

n g
uid

eli
ne

s a
nd

 pr
om

ote
 w

ide
ly 

• 
As

se
ss

 ap
pli

ca
tio

ns
 an

d a
wa

rd 
fun

din
g 

30
.4.

20
12

 
31

.7.
20

12
 

Ric
ha

rd 
Gi

bs
on

, S
tra

teg
y 

an
d E

ng
ag

em
en

t M
an

ag
er 

W
e w

ill c
om

mi
ss

ion
 su

pp
ort

 an
d 

ad
vic

e f
or 

loc
al 

bu
sin

es
se

s s
o 

tha
t th

ey
 ar

e m
ore

 re
sili

en
t. 

En
su

re 
co

ntr
ac

t in
 pl

ac
e f

or 
Ap

ril 
20

12
 

30
.4.

20
12

 
Ric

ha
rd 

Gi
bs

on
, S

tra
teg

y 
an

d E
ng

ag
em

en
t M

an
ag

er 

Ho
w 
wi
ll w

e k
no

w 
wh

at 
dif
fer

en
ce
 w
e h

av
e m

ad
e i
n 2

01
2-1

3 
Pr
op

os
ed
 in
dic

ato
rs 

Me
as
ur
ed
 by

 th
is 
ind

ica
tor

 
Ba

se
lin
e (
ye
ar)

  
Ma

rch
 20

13
 

Ta
rg
et 

Le
ad
 

Wh
at 
wi
ll w

e m
on

ito
r 

Un
em

plo
ym

en
t le

ve
ls-

 cl
aim

an
t ra

te 
 

% 
of 

yo
un

g p
eo

ple
 no

t in
 ed

uc
ati

on
, 

em
plo

ym
en

t o
r tr

ain
ing

 
3.3

% 
(Ja

nu
ary

 20
12

) 
  5.7

% 
(Ja

nu
ary

 20
12

) 

W
e w

ill m
on
ito
r 

the
se
 an

d r
ep
ort

 
ag
ain

st 
loc

al 
an
d 

reg
ion

al 
av
era

ge
s 

Ric
ha

rd 
Gi

bs
on

, S
tra

teg
y a

nd
 En

ga
ge

me
nt 

Ma
na

ge
r 

Page 20



5 

St
ren

gth
en
ing

 ou
r c
om

mu
nit
ies

. 
Co
mm

un
itie

s f
ee
l s
afe

 an
d a

re 
sa
fe.
 

Wh
o i
s a

cc
ou

nta
ble

 fo
r t
his

 ou
tco

me
 

Ca
bin

et 
lea

d: 
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

er 
lea

d: 
 

Pr
ov
ide

r le
ad
 

Ca
bin

et 
Me

mb
er 
Ho

us
ing

 an
d S

afe
ty 

Ja
ne
 G
rif
fith

s 
So

nia
 Ph

illi
ps
 

Ho
w 
wi
ll t
he
 co

un
cil
 co

mm
iss

ion
 th
is 
wo

rk 
in 
the

 fu
tur

e t
o s

ec
ur
e l
on

ge
r-t
erm

 de
liv
ery

 of
 th
is 
ou

tco
me

, d
eli
ve
r im

pr
ov
ed
 va

lue
 fo

r m
on

ey
 an

d t
o a

dd
res

s r
isk

s 
Th

e c
ou

nc
il w

ill c
on

tin
ue

 to
 di

rec
tly

 pr
ov

ide
 a 

ran
ge

 of
 se

rvi
ce

s t
ha

t s
up

po
rt t

his
 ou

tco
me

 in
clu

din
g t

he
 w

ork
 of

 th
e P

ub
lic 

Pr
ote

cti
on

 Te
am

wo
rk 

wh
o l

ea
d o

n l
ice

ns
ing

, 
en

vir
on

me
nta

l h
ea

lth
, p

rom
oti

ng
 co

mm
un

ity
 sa

fet
y a

nd
 ta

ck
lin

g a
nti

-so
cia

l b
eh

av
iou

r. T
he

 co
un

cil 
is 

als
o c

om
mi

tte
d t

o w
ork

ing
 in

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith

 a 
wid

e r
an

ge
 of

 ag
en

cie
s 

to 
su

pp
ort

 de
live

ry 
of 

thi
s o

utc
om

e a
nd

 m
ore

 in
for

ma
tio

n o
n t

his
 is

 av
ail

ab
le 

fro
m 

the
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w

eb
sit

e. 
 

Wh
at 
are

 ou
r p

lan
ne
d i
mp

ro
ve
me

nt 
ac
tio
ns
 in
 20

12
-13

 to
 de

liv
er 
thi
s o

utc
om

e a
nd

 to
 ad

dr
es
s r

isk
s?
 

Im
pr
ov
em

en
t A

cti
on

 
Ke

y m
ile
sto

ne
s 

Da
tes

 
Le
ad
 

W
e w

ill c
on

tin
ue

 to
 w

ork
 in

 
pa

rtn
ers

hip
 to

 re
du

ce
 

inc
ide

nc
es

 of
 an

ti-s
oc

ial
 

be
ha

vio
ur 

an
d t

he
 ha

rm
 th

is 
ca

us
es

 to
 co

mm
un

itie
s 

• 
To

 co
mp

let
e a

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 re
vie

w 
of 

the
 An

ti S
oc

ial
 Be

ha
vio

ur 
W

ork
ing

 G
rou

p t
o e

ns
ure

 its
 

eff
icie

nc
y a

nd
 ef

fec
tiv

en
es

s a
nd

 m
on

ito
r p

rog
res

s. 
• 

An
ti S

oc
ial

 Be
ha

vio
ur 

W
ork

ing
 G

rou
p t

o e
xp

lor
e w

he
the

r g
ati

ng
 or

de
rs 

wo
uld

 be
 be

ne
fic

ial
 

in 
ad

dre
ss

ing
 an

ti-s
oc

ial
 be

ha
vio

ur 
(an

d b
urg

lar
y) 

an
d t

o e
xp

lor
e p

ote
nti

al 
fun

din
g s

tre
am

s. 
• 

An
ti S

oc
ial

 Be
ha

vio
ur 

W
ork

ing
 G

rou
p t

o r
es

po
nd

 to
 na

tio
na

l g
uid

eli
ne

s r
es

ult
ing

 fro
m 

the
 

Hid
de

n i
n P

lai
n S

igh
t fi

na
l in

qu
iry

 re
po

rt i
nto

 di
sa

bil
ity

 re
lat

ed
 ha

ras
sm

en
t. 

31
.10

.20
12

 
 31

.3.
20

13
 

 31
.3.

20
13

 
 

Tre
vo
r G

lad
din

g, 
Co

mm
un
ity
 Pr

ote
cti
on
 

Ma
na
ge
r 

W
e w

ill e
xp

lor
e h

ow
 be

st 
the

 
co

un
cil 

ca
n w

ork
 in

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 
to 

tac
kle

 bu
rgl

ary
 in

 th
e t

ow
n 

thr
ou

gh
 th

e b
urg

lar
y t

as
k a

nd
 

fin
ish

 gr
ou

p. 

• 
To

 re
vie

w 
the

 ef
fec

tiv
en

es
s o

f p
ha

se
 1 

of 
the

 C
CT

V o
n t

he
 H

on
ey

bo
urn

e L
ine

 pr
oje

ct 
in 

red
uc

ing
 do

me
sti

c b
urg

lar
y (

an
d A

SB
) a

nd
 lo

ok
 fo

r w
ay

s t
o a

ttra
ct 

ex
ter

na
l fu

nd
ing

 to
 

im
ple

me
nt 

ph
as

e 2
. 

• 
To

 su
pp

ort
 th

e B
urg

lar
y T

as
k a

nd
 Fi

nis
h G

rou
p d

eli
ve

r it
s a

cti
on

s a
nd

 w
ork

 to
 en

su
re 

tha
t 

res
ou

rce
s a

re 
in 

pla
ce

 to
 de

live
r a

ll e
lem

en
ts 

lin
ke

d t
o t

his
 ou

tco
me

 in
clu

din
g p

rev
en

tio
n, 

en
for

ce
me

nt,
 in

tel
lig

en
ce

, a
nd

 co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns

. 

31
.10

.20
12

 
  31

.10
.20

12
 

  

Tre
vo
r G

lad
din

g, 
Co

mm
un
ity
 Pr

ote
cti
on
 

Ma
na
ge
r 

W
e w

ill w
ork

 in
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 to

 
red

uc
e t

he
 im

pa
ct 

of 
alc

oh
ol 

to 
ind

ivid
ua

ls 
an

d f
am

ilie
s a

nd
 

alc
oh

ol-
rel

ate
d v

iol
en

ce
. 

• 
Re

vie
w 

the
 R

ed
uc

ing
 Al

co
ho

l R
ela

ted
 Vi

ole
nc

e P
roj

ec
t a

nd
 up

da
te 

pri
nc

ipl
es

 an
d C

od
es

 of
 

Pr
ac

tic
e t

o m
ee

t c
ha

ng
es

 to
 cu

rre
nt 

lice
ns

ing
 le

gis
lat

ion
.  

• 
Su

pp
ort

 th
e e

sta
bli

sh
me

nt 
of 

a T
as

k a
nd

 Fi
nis

h G
rou

p t
o c

on
sid

er 
ho

w 
be

st 
to 

red
uc

e t
he

 
ha

rm
 th

e a
lco

ho
l c

au
se

s t
o v

uln
era

ble
 pe

op
le.

 

31
.10

.20
12

 
 30

.6.
20

12
 

Tre
vo
r G

lad
din

g, 
Co

mm
un
ity
 Pr

ote
cti
on
 

Ma
na
ge
r 

Ric
ha
rd 

Gi
bs
on
, S

tra
teg

y 
an
d E

ng
ag
em

en
t M

an
ag
er 

Ho
w 
wi
ll w

e k
no

w 
wh

at 
dif
fer

en
ce
 w
e h

av
e m

ad
e i
n 2

01
2-1

3 
Pr
op

os
ed
 in
dic

ato
rs 

Me
as
ur
ed
 by

 th
is 
ind

ica
tor

 
Ba

se
lin
e (
20
10
-11

)  
20
13
 ta
rg
et 

Le
ad
 

Wh
at 
wi
ll w

e w
ill 
mo

nit
or
 

To
tal

 vo
lum

e o
f re

co
rde

d c
rim

e p
er 

an
nu

m 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
an

ti-s
oc

ial
 be

ha
vio

ur 
inc

ide
nts

 
Se

rio
us

 ac
qu

isit
ive

 cr
im

e i
nc

ide
nts

 
Do

me
sti

c b
urg

lar
y i

nc
ide

nts
 

Inc
ide

nts
 of

 re
co

rde
d v

iol
en

ce
 in

 th
e 

To
wn

 C
en

tre
 (F

rid
ay

 & 
Sa

t e
ve

.) 
Inc

ide
nts

 an
d r

ep
ea

t in
cid

en
ts 

of 
do

me
sti

c a
bu

se
 

10
,18

7 
 70

24
 

 24
06

 
12

51
 

29
5 

 20
7 i

nc
ide

nts
 an

d 7
9 r

ep
ea

t 
inc

ide
nts

 (3
8.1

6%
).  

10
,04

0 (
2%

 pa
) 

no
 ta

rge
ts 
se
t fo

r 
the

 re
ma

ind
er,

 
mo

nit
ore

d b
y 

Po
sit
ive

 
Pa

rtic
ipa

tio
n 

Pa
rtn

ers
hip

 

Ric
ha

rd 
Gi

bs
on

, S
tra

teg
y a

nd
 En

ga
ge

me
nt 

Ma
na

ge
r 

Page 21



6 

 

St
ren

gth
en
ing

 ou
r c
om

mu
nit
ies

. 
Pe
op
le 
ha
ve
 ac

ce
ss
 to
 de

ce
nt 
an
d a

ffo
rd
ab
le 
ho
us
ing

. 
Wh

o i
s a

cc
ou

nta
ble

 fo
r t
his

 ou
tco

me
 

Ca
bin

et 
lea

d: 
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

er 
lea

d: 
 

Pr
ov
ide

r le
ad
 

Ca
bin

et 
Me

mb
er 
Ho

us
ing

 an
d S

afe
ty 

Ja
ne
 G
rif
fith

s 
Mi
ke
 R
ed
ma

n /
 C
he
lte
nh

am
 B
or
ou

gh
 H
om

es
 

Ho
w 
wi
ll t
he
 co

un
cil
 co

mm
iss

ion
 th
is 
wo

rk 
in 
the

 fu
tur

e t
o s

ec
ur
e l
on

ge
r-t
erm

 de
liv
ery

 of
 th
is 
ou

tco
me

, d
eli
ve
r im

pr
ov
ed
 va

lue
 fo

r m
on

ey
 an

d t
o a

dd
res

s r
isk

s 
 Wh

at 
are

 ou
r p

lan
ne
d i
mp

ro
ve
me

nt 
ac
tio
ns
 in
 20

12
-13

 to
 de

liv
er 
thi
s o

utc
om

e a
nd

 to
 ad

dr
es
s r

isk
s?
 

Im
pr
ov
em

en
t A

cti
on

 
Ke

y m
ile
sto

ne
s 

Da
tes

 
Le
ad
 

W
e w

ill u
nd

ert
ak

e a
 co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 re
vie

w 
ab

ou
t th

e b
es

t 
wa

y t
o d

eli
ve

r o
ur 

ho
us

ing
 op

tio
ns

 se
rvi

ce
 

co
mp

let
e i

nit
ial

 op
tio

ns
 ap

pra
isa

l  
31

.10
.20

12
 

Ja
ne

 G
riff

ith
s, 

Dir
ec

tor
 C

om
mi

ss
ion

ing
 

W
e w

ill c
om

ple
te 

ou
r h

ou
sin

g r
ev

iew
 an

d p
ub

lish
 a 

ne
w 

ho
us

ing
 an

d h
om

ele
ss

ne
ss

 st
rat

eg
y a

nd
 de

ve
lop

 lo
ca

l 
po

lici
es

 in
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 th
e g

ov
ern

me
nt 

pro
po

sa
ls 

for
 

be
ne

fits
 ch

an
ge

s. 

To
 pu

bli
sh

 th
e n

ew
 H

ou
sin

g &
 H

om
ele

ss
ne

ss
 

Str
ate

gy
 fo

llo
win

g c
on

su
lta

tio
n a

nd
 ca

bin
et 

ap
pro

va
l 

31
.7.

20
12

 
Ja

ne
 G

riff
ith

s, 
Dir

ec
tor

 C
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

  

W
e w

ill e
na

ble
 th

e p
rov

isio
n o

f m
ore

 so
cia

l h
ou

sin
g 

W
ith

in 
the

 co
nte

xt 
of 

the
 H

RA
 bu

sin
es

s p
lan

 to
 

co
ns

ide
r p

rop
os

als
 fo

r n
ew

 bu
ild

 so
cia

l h
ou

sin
g 

31
.3.

20
13

 
Ja

ne
 G

riff
ith

s, 
Dir

ec
tor

 C
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

 
W

e w
ill s

up
po

rt C
he

lte
nh

am
 Bo

rou
gh

 H
om

es
 so

 th
at 

the
y 

are
 ab

le 
to 

pro
gre

ss
 th

e S
t. P

au
ls 

reg
en

era
tio

n p
roj

ec
t. 

co
mp

let
e p

ha
se

 1 
of 

St.
 Pa

uls
 re

ge
ne

rat
ion

 pr
oje

ct 
Ag

ree
 pl

an
s f

or 
ph

as
e 2

 
31

.3.
20

13
 

31
.3.

20
13

 
Ja

ne
 G

riff
ith

s, 
Dir

ec
tor

 C
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

 
W

e w
ill d

ev
elo

p l
oc

al 
po

lici
es

 in
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 th
e 

go
ve

rnm
en

t p
rop

os
als

 fo
r b

en
efi

ts 
ch

an
ge

s. 
De

live
red

 vi
a a

cti
vit

ies
 id

en
tifi

ed
 w

ith
 th

e H
ou

sin
g &

 
Ho

me
les

sn
es

s S
tra

teg
y 

31
.3.

20
13

 
Ja

ne
 G

riff
ith

s, 
Dir

ec
tor

 C
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

 

Ho
w 
wi
ll w

e k
no

w 
wh

at 
dif
fer

en
ce
 w
e h

av
e m

ad
e i
n 2

01
2-1

3 
Pr
op

os
ed
 in
dic

ato
rs 

Me
as
ur
ed
 by

 th
is 
ind

ica
tor

 
Ba

se
lin
e (
ye
ar)

  
Ma

rch
 20

13
 

Ta
rg
et 

Le
ad
 

Wh
at 
wi
ll w

e d
o d

ire
ctl
y a

nd
 

be
 ac

co
un

tab
le 
for

 - S
erv

ice
 

ind
ica

tor
s 

Gr
os

s A
ffo

rda
ble

 ho
us

ing
 

co
mp

let
ion

s 
 Th

e n
um

be
r o

f h
ou

se
ho

lds
 liv

ing
 in

 
Te

mp
ora

ry 
Ac

co
mm

od
ati

on
 

 Th
e n

um
be

r o
f h

om
ele

ss
ne

ss
 

ac
ce

pta
nc

es
 (ri

se
 in

 ta
rge

t in
 

rec
og

nit
ion

 th
at 

ho
me

les
s l

ike
ly 

to 
ris

e d
ue

 to
 ch

an
ge

s i
n h

ou
sin

g 
be

ne
fit 

rul
es

) 
 

    13
 as

 at
 D

ec
 20

12
 

  45
 (e

sti
ma

te 
20

11
/12

) 
      

    25
 

  55
 

    Ma
rtin

 St
ac

y, 
Ho

us
ing

 & 
Co

mm
un

itie
s 

Ma
na

ge
r 

 Ma
rtin

 St
ac

y, 
Ho

us
ing

 & 
Co

mm
un

itie
s 

Ma
na

ge
r 

 

Page 22



7 

  

St
ren

gth
en
ing

 ou
r c
om

mu
nit
ies

. 
Pe
op
le 
are

 ab
le 
to 
lea

d h
ea
lth
y l
ife
sty

les
. 

Wh
o i
s a

cc
ou

nta
ble

 fo
r t
his

 ou
tco

me
 

Ca
bin

et 
lea

d: 
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

er 
lea

d: 
 

Pr
ov
ide

r le
ad
 

Ca
bin

et 
Me

mb
er 
Sp

or
t a
nd

 C
ult
ur
e 

Pa
t P

rat
ley

 
So

nia
 Ph

illi
ps
 

Ho
w 
wi
ll t
he
 co

un
cil
 co

mm
iss

ion
 th
is 
wo

rk 
in 
the

 fu
tur

e t
o s

ec
ur
e l
on

ge
r-t
erm

 de
liv
ery

 of
 th
is 
ou

tco
me

, d
eli
ve
r im

pr
ov
ed
 va

lue
 fo

r m
on

ey
 an

d t
o a

dd
res

s r
isk

s 
Th

e c
ou

nc
il is

 pa
rt-w

ay
 th

rou
gh

 a 
co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 re
vie

w 
of 

its
 le

isu
re 

an
d c

ult
ure

 se
rvi

ce
s w

hic
h i

nc
lud

e l
eis

ure
@

, P
rin

ce
 of

 W
ale

s s
tad

ium
 an

d S
po

rts
, P

lay
 an

d H
ea

lth
y 

Lif
es

tyl
es

 
Wh

at 
are

 ou
r p

lan
ne
d i
mp

ro
ve
me

nt 
ac
tio
ns
 in
 20

12
-13

 to
 de

liv
er 
thi
s o

utc
om

e a
nd

 to
 ad

dr
es
s r

isk
s?
 

Im
pr
ov
em

en
t A

cti
on

 
Ke

y m
ile
sto

ne
s 

Da
tes

 
Le
ad
 

W
e w

ill b
rin

g f
orw

ard
 th

ou
gh

ts 
ab

ou
t th

e n
ex

t s
tep

s o
n h

ow
 be

st 
we

 pr
ov

ide
 Le

isu
re@

 an
d s

po
rts

, 
pla

y a
nd

 he
alt

hy
 lif

es
tyl

es
 as

 pa
rt o

f 
ou

r le
isu

re 
an

d c
ult

ure
 

co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 re

vie
w.

 

Dis
cu

ss
ion

s w
ill c

on
tin

ue
 to

 ta
ke

 pl
ac

e w
ith

 N
HS

 C
om

mi
ss

ion
ers

 to
 ex

plo
re 

fut
ure

 op
po

rtu
nit

ies
 fo

r d
ire

ct 
pro

vis
ion

 of
 he

alt
h r

ela
ted

 ac
tiv

itie
s, 

alo
ng

sid
e t

he
 

tra
dit

ion
al 

mi
x o

f s
ch

oo
l, f

am
ily 

an
d a

du
lt l

eis
ure

 ac
tiv

itie
s t

ha
t a

re 
ap

pe
ali

ng
 to

 
ca

su
al 

us
ers

 an
d m

em
be

rs 
in 

a c
ha

lle
ng

ing
 an

d i
nc

rea
sin

gly
 co

mp
eti

tiv
e l

eis
ure

 
ma

rke
t. 

 

31
.10

.20
12

 
Cr

aig
 M

ort
ibo

ys
, H

ea
lth

y 
Co

mm
un

itie
s P

art
ne

rsh
ip 

Ma
na

ge
r 

Ste
ph

en
 Pe

the
ric

k, 
Co

mm
erc

ial
 

Ma
na

ge
r 

W
e w

ill u
se

 th
e o

pp
ort

un
ity

 of
 th

e 
Ol

ym
pic

s a
nd

 th
e t

orc
h r

ela
y t

o 
cre

ate
 a 

leg
ac

y t
ha

t in
cre

as
e 

pa
rtic

ipa
tio

n l
ev

els
 an

d p
rom

ote
s 

mo
re 

he
alt

hy
 ac

tiv
e l

ife
sty

les
. 

En
su

re 
a w

ell
 m

an
ag

ed
 O

lym
pic

 To
rch

 R
ela

y t
hro

ug
h t

he
 to

wn
 an

d a
ss

oc
iat

ed
 

ev
en

ing
 ce

leb
rat

ion
 ev

en
t a

t C
he

lte
nh

am
 R

ac
ec

ou
rse

 
Su

cc
es

sfu
lly 

de
live

r a
 se

rie
s o

f O
lym

pic
 s 

rel
ate

d i
nit

iat
ive

s a
nd

 ev
en

ts 
du

rin
g 

Su
mm

er 
20

12
 in

 co
nju

nc
tio

n w
ith

 lo
ca

l s
po

rts
 cl

ub
s a

nd
 co

mm
un

ity
 pa

rtn
ers

 

23
.5.

20
12

 
 31

.8.
20

12
 

Cr
aig

 M
ort

ibo
ys

, H
ea

lth
y 

Co
mm

un
itie

s P
art

ne
rsh

ip 
Ma

na
ge

r 

Ho
w 
wi
ll w

e k
no

w 
wh

at 
dif
fer

en
ce
 w
e h

av
e m

ad
e i
n 2

01
2-1

3 
Pr
op

os
ed
 in
dic

ato
rs 

Me
as
ur
ed
 by

 th
is 
ind

ica
tor

 
Ba

se
lin
e (
ye
ar)

  
Ma

rch
 20

13
 

Ta
rg
et 

Le
ad
 

Wh
at 
wi
ll w

e d
o d

ire
ctl
y a

nd
 

be
 ac

co
un

tab
le 
for

 
Att

en
da

nc
es

 du
rin

g t
he

 an
nu

al 
Su

mm
er 

of 
Sp

ort
 in

itia
tiv

e 
1,4

26
 at

ten
da

nc
es

 in
 20

11
 

1,4
97

 in
 20

12
 

(5%
 in

cre
as

e) 
Cr

aig
 M

ort
ibo

ys
, H

ea
lth

y C
om

mu
nit

ies
 

Pa
rtn

ers
hip

 M
an

ag
er 

 
Ov

era
ll f

oo
tfa

ll a
t le

isu
re@

 
29

45
00

 
30

20
00

 
Ste

ph
en

 Pe
the

ric
k, 

Co
mm

erc
ial

 M
an

ag
er 

 
Att

en
da

nc
e f

ree
 un

de
r 1

6 s
wim

 
49

70
0 

51
00

0 
 

 
Att

en
da

nc
e a

t A
cti

ve
 Li

fe 
(50

+) 
se

ss
ion

s 
35

00
0 

55
00

0 
 

 
Att

en
da

nc
e o

n t
he

 R
e-A

cti
ve

 
pro

gra
mm

e 
10

00
 

12
00

0 
 

 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
GP

 re
fer

ral
s 

25
0 

35
0 

 
 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

Re
ac

tiv
e C

on
ce

ss
ion

 
ref

err
als

 
25

0 
35

0 
 

 
Co

nc
es

sio
n c

ard
 sc

he
me

 
me

mb
ers

hip
 sa

les
 

22
7 

25
00

 
 

Page 23



8 

  

St
ren

gth
en
ing

 ou
r c
om

mu
nit
ies

. 
Ou

r r
es
ide

nts
 en

joy
 a 
str
on
g s

en
se
 of
 co

mm
un
ity
 an

d i
nv
olv

ed
 in
 re
so
lvi
ng
 lo
ca
l is

su
es
. 

Wh
o i
s a

cc
ou

nta
ble

 fo
r t
his

 ou
tco

me
 

Ca
bin

et 
lea

d: 
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

er 
lea

d: 
 

Pr
ov
ide

r le
ad
 

Ca
bin

et 
Me

mb
er 
Fin

an
ce
 an

d C
om

mu
nit

y D
ev
elo

pm
en
t 

Ja
ne
 G
rif
fith

s 
St
rat

eg
y a

nd
 En

ga
ge
me

nt 
Te
am

 
Ho

w 
wi
ll t
he
 co

un
cil
 pr

ov
ide

 th
is 
wo

rk 
in 
the

 fu
tur

e t
o s

ec
ur
e l
on

ge
r-t
erm

 de
liv
ery

 of
 th
is 
ou

tco
me

, d
eli
ve
r im

pr
ov
ed
 va

lue
 fo
r m

on
ey
 an

d t
o a

dd
res

s r
isk

s 
• 

W
e w

ill u
se

 th
e o

pp
ort

un
itie

s p
res

en
ted

 in
 th

e L
oc

ali
sm

 Ac
t to

 em
po

we
r lo

ca
l p

eo
ple

 an
d t

o e
ns

ure
 th

at 
we

 us
e c

om
mu

nit
y e

ng
ag

em
en

t to
 su

pp
ort

 co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 

ex
erc

ise
s. 

• 
W

e w
ill f

ull
y e

ng
ag

e i
n n

eig
hb

ou
rho

od
 m

an
ag

em
en

t in
 or

de
r to

 ad
dre

ss
 is

su
es

 of
 lo

ca
l c

on
ce

rn 
an

d t
o s

tre
ng

the
n c

om
mu

nit
ies

. 
Wh

at 
are

 ou
r p

lan
ne
d i
mp

ro
ve
me

nt 
ac
tio
ns
 in
 20

12
-13

 to
 de

liv
er 
thi
s o

utc
om

e a
nd

 to
 ad

dr
es
s r

isk
s?
 

Im
pr
ov
em

en
t A

cti
on

 
Ke

y m
ile
sto

ne
s 

Da
tes

 
Le
ad
 

W
e w

ill w
ork

 in
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 to

 
en

ab
le 

mo
re 

vo
lun

tar
y a

nd
 

co
mm

un
ity

 se
cto

r o
rga

nis
ati

on
s t

o 
pro

vid
e p

os
itiv

e a
cti

vit
ies

 fo
r 

yo
un

g p
eo

ple
. 

Fo
r th

e P
os

itiv
e L

ive
s P

art
ne

rsh
ip 

to 
tak

e a
 re

po
rt f

rom
 C

ou
nty

 C
om

mu
nit

y 
Pr

oje
cts

, A
sto

n P
roj

ec
t, T

arg
ete

d Y
ou

th 
Su

pp
ort

 Se
rvi

ce
 an

d o
the

rs 
to 

bu
ild

 up
 a 

de
tai

led
 pi

ctu
re 

of 
cu

rre
nt 

pro
vis

ion
 (g

ap
s, 

ris
ks

 an
d o

pp
ort

un
itie

s),
 an

 
as

se
ss

me
nt 

of 
the

 im
pa

cts
 on

 co
mm

un
itie

s o
f th

e l
ac

k o
f y

ou
th 

ac
tiv

itie
s a

nd
 bu

ild
 

a b
us

ine
ss

 ca
se

 fo
r a

 co
mm

un
ity

-ba
se

d a
pp

roa
ch

 fo
r th

e f
utu

re.
   

 To
 re

vie
w 

the
 bu

ild
ing

 re
sili

en
ce

 co
ntr

ac
t w

ith
 C

ou
nty

 C
om

mu
nit

y P
roj

ec
ts 

an
d p

ut 
arr

an
ge

me
nts

 in
 pl

ac
e t

o d
eli

ve
r th

e s
ec

on
d y

ea
r o

f th
e f

un
din

g. 
 

31
.7.

20
12

 
     31

.7.
20

12
 

 

Ric
ha

rd 
Gi

bs
on

, S
tra

teg
y a

nd
 

En
ga

ge
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge

r 

W
e w

ill d
eli

ve
r th

e 2
01

2 e
lec

tio
ns

 
in 

Ma
y a

nd
 N

ov
em

be
r e

lec
tio

ns
 

for
 th

e P
oli

ce
 an

d C
rim

e 
Co

mm
iss

ion
er 

W
e w

ill o
rga

nis
e t

he
 20

12
 Bo

rou
gh

 co
un

cil 
ele

cti
on

s 
W

e w
ill s

up
po

rt n
ew

 co
un

cill
ors

 th
rou

gh
 an

 in
du

cti
on

 pr
og

ram
me

 an
d p

rov
ide

 
on

go
ing

 su
pp

ort
 fo

r a
ll c

ou
nc

illo
rs 

W
e w

ill o
rga

nis
e t

he
 Po

lice
 an

d C
rim

e C
om

mi
ss

ion
er 

ele
cti

on
s 

W
e w

ill p
rep

are
 fo

r th
e c

ou
nty

 co
un

cil 
ele

cti
on

s b
ein

g h
eld

 in
 M

ay
 20

13
 

 

3.5
.20

12
 

31
.7.

20
12

 
 15

.11
.20

12
 

31
.3.

20
13

 

Kim
 Sm

ith
, E

lec
tio

ns
 & 

ele
cto

ral
 

reg
ist

rat
ion

 m
an

ag
er 

Ro
sa

lin
d R

ee
ve

s D
em

oc
rat

ic 
Se

rvi
ce

s M
an

ag
er 

 
W

e w
ill u

nd
ert

ak
e a

 co
mm

un
ity

 
go

ve
rna

nc
e r

ev
iew

 of
 pa

ris
h 

bo
un

da
rie

s a
he

ad
 of

 pa
ris

h 
ele

cti
on

s i
n 2

01
4. 

Ag
ree

 te
rm

s o
f re

fer
en

ce
 

 Un
de

rta
ke

 co
ns

ult
ati

on
 

 Re
po

rt t
o c

ou
nc

il r
ec

om
me

nd
ing

 fu
tur

e p
ari

sh
 co

un
cil 

bo
un

da
rie

s 

30
.6.

20
12

 
 30

.11
.20

12
  

 31
.3.

20
13

 

Ric
ha

rd 
Gi

bs
on

, S
tra

teg
y a

nd
 

En
ga

ge
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge

r 

Ho
w 
wi
ll w

e k
no

w 
wh

at 
dif
fer

en
ce
 w
e h

av
e m

ad
e i
n 2

01
2-1

3 
Pr
op

os
ed
 in
dic

ato
rs 

Me
as
ur
ed
 by

 th
is 
ind

ica
tor

 
Ba

se
lin
e (
ye
ar)

  
Ma

rch
 20

13
 

Ta
rg
et 

Le
ad
 

Wh
at 
wi
ll w

e d
o d

ire
ctl
y a

nd
 

be
 ac

co
un

tab
le 
for

 - S
erv

ice
 

ind
ica

tor
s 

nu
mb

er 
of 

VC
S o

rga
nis

ati
on

s 
su

pp
ort

ed
 by

 G
AV

CA
 

18
 (S

ep
t 2

01
1) 

 
Ric

ha
rd 

Gi
bs

on
, S

tra
teg

y a
nd

 En
ga

ge
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge

r 

 

Page 24



9 

     

En
ha
nc
ing

 th
e p

ro
vis

ion
 of
 ar
ts 
an
d c

ult
ur
e. 

Ar
ts 
an
d c

ult
ur
e a
re 
us
ed
 as

 a 
me

an
s t
o s

tre
ng
the

n c
om

mu
nit
ies

, s
tre
ng
the

n t
he
 ec

on
om

y a
nd
 en

ha
nc
e a

nd
 

pr
ote

ct 
ou
r e
nv
iro
nm

en
t. 

Wh
o i
s a

cc
ou

nta
ble

 fo
r t
his

 ou
tco

me
 

Ca
bin

et 
lea

d: 
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

er 
lea

d: 
 

Pr
ov
ide

r le
ad
 

Ca
bin

et 
Me

mb
er 
Sp

or
t a
nd

 C
ult
ur
e 

Pa
t P

rat
ley

 
So

nia
 Ph

illi
ps
 

Ho
w 
wi
ll t
he
 co

un
cil
 co

mm
iss

ion
 th
is 
wo

rk 
in 
the

 fu
tur

e t
o s

ec
ur
e l
on

ge
r-t
erm

 de
liv
ery

 of
 th
is 
ou

tco
me

, d
eli
ve
r im

pr
ov
ed
 va

lue
 fo

r m
on

ey
 an

d t
o a

dd
res

s r
isk

s 
Th

e c
ou

nc
il is

 pa
rt-w

ay
 th

rou
gh

 a 
co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 re
vie

w 
of 

its
 le

isu
re 

an
d c

ult
ure

 se
rvi

ce
s w

hic
h i

nc
lud

e t
he

 Ar
t G

all
ery

 an
d M

us
eu

m,
 To

wn
 H

all
 an

d P
ittv

ille
 Pu

mp
 R

oo
m 

Wh
at 
are

 ou
r p

lan
ne
d i
mp

ro
ve
me

nt 
ac
tio
ns
 in
 20

12
-13

 to
 de

liv
er 
thi
s o

utc
om

e a
nd

 to
 ad

dr
es
s r

isk
s?
 

Im
pr
ov
em

en
t A

cti
on

 
Ke

y m
ile
sto

ne
s 

Da
tes

 
Le
ad
 

W
e w

ill p
rog

res
s t

he
 Ar

t G
all

ery
 an

d M
us

eu
m 

red
ev

elo
pm

en
t in

 or
de

r th
at 

it i
s a

ble
 to

 op
en

 on
 

tim
e o

n 1
st
 Ap

ril 
20

13
 an

d w
ith

in 
bu

dg
et.

 
 

 
Ja

ne
 Li

llys
ton

e, 
Mu

se
um

, A
rts

 an
d 

To
uri

sm
 M

an
ag

er 
W

e w
ill r

ev
iew

 or
ga

nis
ati

on
al 

op
tio

ns
 fo

r A
rt 

Ga
lle

ry 
an

d M
us

eu
m 

se
rvi

ce
 ba

lan
cin

g v
alu

e f
or 

mo
ne

y w
ith

 th
e n

ee
d t

o d
eli

ve
r a

 ra
ng

e o
f a

gre
ed

 
ou

tco
me

s 

Re
po

rt t
o C

ab
ine

t o
n t

he
 op

tio
ns

 fo
r th

e d
eli

ve
ry 

of 
the

 
ou

tco
me

s f
or 

the
 Ar

t G
all

ery
 an

d M
us

eu
m 

31
.7.

20
12

 
Pa

t P
rat

ley
, E

xe
cu

tiv
e D

ire
cto

r 

W
e w

ill t
es

t o
utc

om
es

 fo
r th

e T
ow

n H
all

 an
d 

Pit
tvi

lle
 Pu

mp
 R

oo
m 

wit
h c

ou
nc

ils 
wh

o p
rov

ide
 

oth
er 

sim
ila

r v
en

ue
s. 

Ou
tco

me
s r

ev
iew

ed
 as

 pa
rt o

f o
pti

on
s a

pp
rai

sa
l 

31
.7.

20
12

 
Pa

t P
rat

ley
, E

xe
cu

tiv
e D

ire
cto

r 

W
e w

ill i
nv

es
tig

ate
 th

e p
os

sib
ility

 of
 m

ajo
r c

ap
ita

l  
Inv

es
tm

en
t in

to 
the

 To
wn

 H
all

 to
 he

lp 
pro

mo
te 

the
 

bu
ild

ing
 as

 a 
firs

t c
las

s e
nte

rta
inm

en
t v

en
ue

 
 

31
.3.

20
13

 
Ga

ry 
Ne

jru
p, 

En
ter

tai
nm

en
t &

 bu
sin

es
s 

ma
na

ge
r 

Ho
w 
wi
ll w

e k
no

w 
wh

at 
dif
fer

en
ce
 w
e h

av
e m

ad
e i
n 2

01
2-1

3 
Pr
op

os
ed
 in
dic

ato
rs 

Me
as
ur
ed
 by

 th
is 
ind

ica
tor

 
Ba

se
lin
e (
ye
ar)

  
Ma

rch
 20

13
 

Ta
rg
et 

Le
ad
 

Wh
at 
wi
ll w

e d
o d

ire
ctl
y a

nd
 

be
 ac

co
un

tab
le 
for

 - S
erv

ice
 

ind
ica

tor
s 

AG
M 

- N
um

be
r o

f p
eo

ple
 ac

ce
ss

ing
 

en
ga

ge
me

nt 
pro

gra
mm

e 
AG

M 
- V

isit
or 

nu
mb

ers
 

TH
/PP

R 
– t

ick
et 

sa
les

 
TH

/PP
R 

- n
um

be
r o

f H
ire

s 
TH

/PP
R 

– i
nc

om
e g

en
era

ted
 

TH
/PP

R 
- W

eb
 Si

te 
Vis

its
 

TH
/PP

R 
- C

ate
rin

g C
om

mi
ss

ion
 

 
 

Ja
ne

 Li
llys

ton
e, 

Mu
se

um
, A

rts
 an

d 
To

uri
sm

 M
an

ag
er 

 Ga
ry 

Ne
jru

p, 
En

ter
tai

nm
en

t &
 bu

sin
es

s 
ma

na
ge

r 
 

Page 25



10
 

De
liv
eri
ng
 va

lue
 fo
r m

on
ey
 se

rvi
ce
s 

We
 w
ill 
me

et 
ou
r ‘B

rid
gin

g t
he
 G
ap
’ ta

rg
ets

 fo
r c
as
ha
ble

 sa
vin

gs
 an

d i
nc
rea

se
d i
nc
om

e 
Wh

o i
s a

cc
ou

nta
ble

 fo
r t
his

 ou
tco

me
 

Ca
bin

et 
lea

d: 
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

er 
lea

d: 
 

Pr
ov
ide

r le
ad
 

Ca
bin

et 
Me

mb
er 
Co

rp
or
ate

 Se
rvi

ce
s, 
Ca

bin
et 
Me

mb
er 
Fin

an
ce
 an

d C
om

mu
nit
y D

ev
elo

pm
en
t, C

ab
ine

t m
em

be
r B

uil
t E

nv
iro

nm
en
t 

Ma
rk 
Sh

eld
on

 
GO

 
Ho

w 
wi
ll t
he
 co

un
cil
 co

mm
iss

ion
 th
is 
wo

rk 
in 
the

 fu
tur

e t
o s

ec
ur
e l
on

ge
r-t
erm

 de
liv
ery

 of
 th
is 
ou

tco
me

, d
eli
ve
r im

pr
ov
ed
 va

lue
 fo

r m
on

ey
 an

d t
o a

dd
res

s r
isk

s 
 Wh

at 
are

 ou
r p

lan
ne
d i
mp

ro
ve
me

nt 
ac
tio
ns
 in
 20

12
-13

 to
 de

liv
er 
thi
s o

utc
om

e a
nd

 to
 ad

dr
es
s r

isk
s?
 

Im
pr
ov
em

en
t A

cti
on

 
Ke

y m
ile
sto

ne
s 

Da
tes

 
Le
ad
 

W
e w

ill c
on

tin
ue

 to
 de

ve
lop

 
the

 ‘B
rid

gin
g t

he
 G

ap
’ 

pro
gra

mm
e f

or 
de

live
rin

g 
fut

ure
 ye

ar’
s s

av
ing

s i
nc

lud
ing

 
for

 th
e c

om
mi

ss
ion

ing
 re

vie
ws

.  

W
e w

ill h
av

e r
ed

ev
elo

pe
d a

 bu
dg

et 
str

ate
gy

 fo
r 2

01
3/1

4 f
or 

ap
pro

va
l b

y C
ab

ine
t  

 W
e w

ill h
av

e i
de

nti
fie

d s
av

ing
s a

nd
 ad

dit
ion

al 
inc

om
e (

inc
lud

ing
 th

os
e f

rom
 co

mm
iss

ion
ing

) to
 m

ee
t 

the
 bu

dg
et 

ga
p i

de
nti

fie
d f

or 
20

13
/14

. 
 W

e w
ill h

av
e a

gre
ed

 a 
loc

al 
po

licy
 in

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 th

e l
oc

ali
sa

tio
n o

f c
ou

nc
il t

ax
 be

ne
fit 

wh
ich

 de
als

 
wit

h t
he

 im
pli

ca
tio

n o
f a

 10
% 

cu
t in

 go
ve

rnm
en

t s
up

po
rt  

 W
e w

ill h
av

e d
ete

rm
ine

d t
he

 im
pa

ct 
on

 th
e M

TF
S o

f th
e g

ov
ern

me
nt 

pro
po

sa
ls 

for
 re

ten
tio

n o
f 

bu
sin

es
s r

ate
s. 

16
.10

.20
12

  
18

.12
.20

12
   

31
.12

.20
12

   
31

.12
.20

12
 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld

on
, 

Dir
ec

tor
 of

 
Re

so
urc

es
 

W
e w

ill r
ev

iew
 th

e c
urr

en
t 

str
uc

tur
e a

nd
 se

rvi
ce

 pr
ov

isio
n 

for
 IC

T a
nd

 un
de

rta
ke

 a 
so

urc
ing

 pr
oje

ct 
wit

h a
 

pa
rtic

ula
r fo

cu
s o

n a
 sh

are
d 

se
rvi

ce
 m

od
el.

 

W
e w

ill h
av

e c
on

sid
ere

d t
he

 po
ten

tia
l fo

r a
 sh

are
d s

erv
ice

 w
ith

 ot
he

r c
ou

nc
ils.

 
 W

e w
ill h

av
e r

ev
iew

ed
 th

e I
CT

 se
rvi

ce
 an

d i
de

nti
fie

d t
he

 se
rvi

ce
 ou

tco
me

s, 
inc

lud
ing

 m
em

be
r’s

 
req

uir
em

en
ts 

an
d s

ou
gh

t m
em

be
r’s

 ap
pro

va
l to

 an
y i

mm
ed

iat
e i

nv
es

tm
en

t re
qu

ire
me

nts
. 

 W
e w

ill d
ev

elo
p a

n u
pd

ate
d I

CT
 st

rat
eg

y w
hic

h d
ete

rm
ine

s t
he

 w
ay

 fo
rw

ard
 fo

r th
e s

erv
ice

 an
d 

ga
ine

d C
ab

ine
t / 

Co
un

cil 
ap

pro
va

l. 

30
.5.

20
12

  
30

.6.
20

12
    

30
.10

.20
12

 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld

on
, 

Dir
ec

tor
 of

 
Re

so
urc

es
 

W
e w

ill d
ev

elo
p a

nd
 pu

bli
sh

 a 
ful

ly 
co

ste
d a

ss
et 

ma
na

ge
me

nt 
str

ate
gy

 an
d 

co
ntr

ibu
te 

to 
the

 w
ide

r re
vie

w 
of 

as
se

t m
an

ag
em

en
t b

ein
g 

led
 by

 Le
ad

ers
hip

 
Gl

ou
ce

ste
rsh

ire
. 

De
ve

lop
 th

e A
MP

 to
 ca

ptu
re 

co
rpo

rat
e a

sp
ira

tio
ns

 fo
r th

e c
ou

nc
il’s

 pr
op

ert
y p

ort
fol

io.
 

 W
e w

ill d
ev

elo
p a

nd
 pu

bli
sh

 a 
ful

ly 
co

ste
d A

ss
et 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Pla

n f
or 

ap
pro

va
l b

y C
ab

ine
t / 

Co
un

cil.
 

 W
e w

ill c
on

tin
ue

 to
 ex

plo
re 

op
po

rtu
nit

ies
 to

 w
ork

 co
lla

bo
rat

ive
ly 

wit
h o

the
r A

uth
ori

tie
s a

nd
 pu

bli
c 

se
cto

r b
od

ies
.  

 W
e w

ill a
gre

e a
n a

cc
om

mo
da

tio
n s

tra
teg

y b
as

ed
 on

 an
aly

sis
 of

  th
e o

pti
on

s a
gre

ed
 by

 C
ab

ine
t in

 Ju
ly 

20
11

 

31
.5.

20
12

  
30

.6.
20

12
  

31
.3.

20
13

   
31

.12
.20

12
 

Da
vid

 R
ob

ert
s, 

He
ad

 of
 Pr

op
ert

y 
Se

rvi
ce

s 

W
e w

ill m
ov

e t
o t

he
 G

O 
sh

are
d s

erv
ice

 ar
ran

ge
me

nts
 

for
 Fi

na
nc

e, 
HR

, p
ay

rol
l a

nd
 

pro
cu

rem
en

t s
up

po
rt. 

Im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f A
gre

ss
o E

RP
 sy

ste
m 

at 
Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

Bo
rou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il, 
Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

Bo
rou

gh
 

Ho
me

s L
td,

 U
bic

o L
td 

an
d W

es
t O

xfo
rds

hir
e D

ist
ric

t C
ou

nc
il 

Im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f A
gre

ss
o E

RP
 sy

ste
m 

at 
Co

tsw
old

 D
ist

ric
t C

ou
nc

il 
Im

ple
me

nta
tio

n o
f G

O 
Sh

are
d S

erv
ice

s. 

30
.4.

20
12

  
30

.8.
20

12
 

1.4
.20

12
 

Pa
t P

rat
ley

, 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 D

ire
cto

r Page 26



11
 

W
e w

ill m
ov

e t
o t

he
 fu

ll 
pa

rtn
ers

hip
 ar

ran
ge

me
nts

 fo
r 

au
dit

. 
W

e w
ill h

av
e T

UP
E’d

 st
aff

 to
 C

ots
wo

ld 
D.

C.
 

 W
e w

ill h
av

e c
om

pe
ted

 an
 an

nu
al 

au
dit

 cy
cle

 su
pp

ort
ed

 by
 th

e p
art

ne
rsh

ip.
  

1.4
.20

12
  

31
.3.

20
13

 
Ma

rk 
Sh

eld
on

, 
Dir

ec
tor

 of
 

Re
so

urc
es

 
W

e w
ill i

mp
lem

en
t th

e a
cti

on
s 

ag
ree

d f
rom

 th
e I

nv
es

tor
s i

n 
Pe

op
le 

str
ate

gic
 re

vie
w 

De
ve

lop
 an

d a
gre

e t
he

 ac
tio

n p
lan

 by
 en

d J
un

e 2
01

2. 
 

 Re
vie

w 
pro

gre
ss

 ag
ain

st 
the

 ac
tio

n p
lan

 by
 en

d O
cto

be
r 2

01
2 

 

30
.06

.20
12

  
31

. 1
0.2

01
2 

Am
an

da
 At

tfie
ld,

 
He

ad
 of

 H
R 

(G
O 

Sh
are

d S
erv

ice
s) 

 
 

W
e w

ill i
mp

lem
en

t n
ew

 
sc

rut
iny

 ar
ran

ge
me

nts
 th

at 
en

ab
le 

us
 to

 pr
ov

ide
 a 

be
tte

r 
ov

erv
iew

 of
 ou

r c
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

 
pro

jec
ts 

W
ork

 w
ith

 m
em

be
rs 

an
d o

ffic
ers

 to
 re

fin
e n

ew
 ar

ran
ge

me
nts

 an
d d

ev
elo

p n
ew

 pr
oc

ed
ure

s 
 Im

ple
me

nt 
ne

w 
arr

an
ge

me
nts

 af
ter

 el
ec

tio
ns

 an
d c

om
ple

te 
ind

uc
tio

n 
 On

go
ing

 su
pp

ort
 fo

r n
ew

 ar
ran

ge
me

nts
 du

rin
g f

irs
t 6

 m
on

ths
 an

d c
om

ple
te 

rev
iew

 of
 fir

st 
ye

ar 
by

 Ju
ly 

20
13

 

31
.5.

20
12

  
31

.7.
20

12
   

Sa
ra 

Fre
ck

let
on

, 
Bo

rou
gh

 So
lici

tor
 

an
d M

on
ito

rin
g 

Of
fic

er 
(co

ns
titu

tio
n) 

 Ro
sa

lin
d R

ee
ve

s, 
De

mo
cra

tic
 

Se
rvi

ce
s M

an
ag

er 
 

 
Ho

w 
wi
ll w

e k
no

w 
wh

at 
dif
fer

en
ce
 w
e h

av
e m

ad
e i
n 2

01
2-1

3 
Pr
op

os
ed
 in
dic

ato
rs 

Me
as
ur
ed
 by

 th
is 
ind

ica
tor

 
Ba

se
lin
e (
ye
ar)

  
Ma

rch
 20

13
 

Ta
rg
et 

Le
ad
 

Fin
an
cia

l h
ea
lth
 in
dic

ato
rs 

De
live

r B
tG

 pr
og

ram
me

 sa
vin

gs
 / 

inc
om

e t
arg

et 
for

 20
12

/13
 

 Ide
nti

fy 
BtG

 pr
og

ram
me

 sa
vin

gs
 / 

inc
om

e t
arg

et 
for

 20
13

/14
 

  Me
diu

m 
Te

rm
 Fi

na
nc

ial
 St

rat
eg

y 
(M

TF
S)

 fu
nd

ing
 ga

p 

20
12

/13
 bu

dg
et 

 
  MT

FS
 es

tim
ate

 @
 Fe

b 2
01

2 
(20

13
/14

) - 
£7

34
k 

  MT
FS

 es
tim

ate
 @

 Fe
b 2

01
2 

20
13

/14
 -2

01
7/1

8) 
- £

2.1
m 

 

£1
.12

m 
  £0

 – 
ie 

clo
se

 
20

13
/14

 bu
dg

et 
ga

p 
 Re

du
ce

 th
e 

res
idu

al 
MT

FS
 

ga
p. 

Dir
ec

tor
 of

 R
es

ou
rce

s 

Wh
at 
wi
ll w

e d
o d

ire
ctl
y a

nd
 

be
 ac

co
un

tab
le 
for

 - S
erv

ice
 

ind
ica

tor
s 

No
. d

ay
s l

os
t d

ue
 to

 si
ck

ne
ss

  
ab

se
nc

e 
% 

sta
ff a

pp
rai

sa
ls 

co
mp

let
ed

 
 Cu

sto
me

r re
lat

ion
s: 

• 
nu

mb
er 

of 
sta

ge
 3 

co
mp

lai
nts

 
• 

nu
mb

er 
of 

co
mp

lai
nts

 fo
rw

ard
ed

 
to 

the
 Lo

ca
l G

ov
ern

me
nt 

Om
bu

ds
ma

n f
or 

inv
es

tig
ati

on
 

• 
nu

mb
er 

of 
Fre

ed
om

 of
 In

for
ma

tio
n 

int
ern

al 
rev

iew
s 

TB
A f

or 
20

11
-12

 
 20

11
-12

 10
0%

  
7d

ys
 pe

r ft
e 

 10
0%

 
Ju

lie
 M

cC
art

hy
 H

R 
Op

era
tio

ns
 M

an
ag

er 
  

(G
O 

Sh
are

d S
erv

ice
s) 

Ja
n B

rid
ge

s H
R 

Le
arn

ing
 an

d 
Or

ga
nis

ati
on

al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Ma
na

ge
r (G

O 
Sh

are
d S

erv
ice

s) 

 

Page 27



Page 28
This page is intentionally left blank



   
 Page 1 Last updated 20 February 2012 
  
 

Information/Discussion Paper 
Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

29 February 2012 
"Event Submission" 

(Where events are likely to or will impact more broadly 
on the environment of Cheltenham) 
This note contains the information to keep Members informed of matters relating to 
the work of the Committee, but where no decisions from Members are needed 

1. Why has this come to scrutiny? 
Background 
 
This has come to the Environment Committee at the request of Councillor Penny Hall, Chair 
of the Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 
Events and festivals are a key component to the vitality of any town centre and Cheltenham 
is no different in this respect, therefore our aim should be: 
 
“to support the town’s cultural, economic strengths and sustainable offering by ensuring that 
events and or festivals held that are likely to or will impact more broadly on the environment 
of Cheltenham are to be to the highest attainable quality for the benefit of the whole 
community” 
 
2. Summary of the Issue 
When considering support for or licensing events and or festivals that are likely to or will 
impact more broadly on the environment of the town, including the heritage aspects of 
Regency Cheltenham, in addition to consideration of site specific usage applications, such 
as the Town Hall, Gardens etc (which already have in place strict event application 
guidelines and licence requirements) the role of streets and streetscapes needs to also be 
considered in conjunction with; 
 
“How residents, local business commuters and visitors access the town and its services” 
 
Therefore the effect, impact and benefit the event and or festival will make to the wellbeing 
of the local economy; environment and the liveability will require detailed consideration. 
 
3. Summary of evidence/information 
As with all proposed events that are likely to or will impact more broadly on the environment 
of Cheltenham, we have required the event organiser to provide an "Event Submission", this 
submission is then considered by the lead agencies responsible for the various enabling 
works and or enactments which lead to the event happening.  

Agenda Item 8
Page 29



   
 Page 2 Last updated 20 February 2012 
  
 

 
Prior to submitting an “Event Submission” the event organiser will generally have undertaken 
a range of engagements and consultations regarding their proposal for the planned event 
setting out their broader vision and plan and if applicable plans for proceeding years. This 
would likely include gaining in principle support, securing funding, preparation of impact 
statements and any grants etc that may be applicable or deemed appropriate to secure the 
necessary endorsements and permissions needed to allow the event happen.  
 
The next step for the event organiser is to submit an “Event Submission”. This then activates 
the formal engagement and consultation process with likes of Cheltenham Borough Council, 
Gloucestershire County Council, Gloucestershire Constabulary, Gloucestershire Highways 
and other key agencies. 
 
Note: Until an “Event Submission” is lodged then the proposed event/festival can not be 
formally commented on and or considered.  
 
To assist the “Event Submission“ Framework is listed below: 
 

"Event Submission" Framework 
 
• 1. Preparation of a detailed proposal and plan. 

 
Setting out the requirements for the event, the impact and or effects on the local  
environment including heritage together with any relevant impact statements deemed 
necessary. 
 
This will include any engagements, consultations undertaken and any applications 
lodged and permissions granted. 

 
• 2. Circulation of detailed proposal and plan. 

 
The proposal and plan to be circulated to the key authorities and agencies for 
comment and or recommendations. 
 
Setting out the requirements for the event, the impact and or effects on the local  
environment together with any relevant impact statements deemed necessary. 
 
This will include any engagements, consultations undertaken and any applications 
lodged and permissions granted. 

 
• 3. Amendment to detailed proposal and plan. 

 
Amendments made to proposal and plan following feedback, comment and 
requirements stated by key authorities and agencies. 
 
This will include any additional engagements, consultations that may be required 
together with any additional licenses and permissions etc that may need to be 
granted. 
 

Page 30



   
 Page 3 Last updated 20 February 2012 
  
 

• 4. Formal Submission of a detailed proposal and plan 
 
Obtain a date for presentation of the proposal and plan, seeking endorsement and 
where necessary approvals that are needed outside of those already granted. 
 

• Note: The lodgement of the “Event Submission” generally forms part of a 
licence application. 

 

 
4. Next Steps - possible next steps for the committee to consider e.g. 

potential witnesses, further report, site visit etc. 
As part of the ongoing development for management of events and festivals in Cheltenham,  
relevant policy, process and guidelines need to be aligned with changes to demands placed 
on the local environment, gardens and the facilities such as the Town Hall etc, together with 
the town’s street-scapes.  
 
Objectives 
Ensure that any engagements and consultations undertaken with CBC prior to the 
lodgement of an “Event Submission” are in accordance with existing policy, process and 
guidelines and that the “Event Submission” process forms part of the ongoing development 
of the management of events and festivals in Cheltenham the aim being; 
 
“to support the town’s cultural, economic strengths and sustainable offering by ensuring that 
events and or festivals held that are likely to or will impact more broadly on the environment 
of Cheltenham are to be to the highest attainable quality for the benefit of the whole 
community” 
 
It is important that members are involved in this process as part of the ongoing development 
of management of events and festivals in Cheltenham, Councillor John Rawson and 
Councillor Roger Whyborn are in agreement that this issue needs to be considered by the 
Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee at its next meeting. 
 
 

Background paper Representation from Friends of Imperial Square 
and Gardens 

Contact Officer Owen Parry, Head of Integrated Transport & 
Sustainability, 01242 77 4640, 
owen.parry@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Accountability Councillor John Rawson  and Councillor Roger 
Whyborn 

Scrutiny Function Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 

Page 31



Page 32
This page is intentionally left blank



Information/Discussion Paper 
Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

29 February 2012 
Flood Protection Update 

 
1. Why has this come to scrutiny? 
1.1 To provide an update on flood risk management activities since last reviewed by the 

committee in September 2011. 
2. Summary of the Issue 
2.1 During the period, further good progress has been made. The major Warden Hill flood relief 

project is complete and the Whaddon Property Level Flood Protection works are in progress. 
The Environment Agency has made indicative funding allocations for further work in the 
Charlton Kings/Hearne Brook catchment. The Cheltenham Surface Water Management Plan 
(SWMP) undertaken in partnership with the County Council has been completed and the 
report released. The report presents a number of action plans to address the various surface 
water flooding problems, one of which being the Whaddon, Lynworth and Prestbury Action 
Plan for which the County Council has also been successful in obtaining an indicative funding 
allocation.    

3. Summary of evidence/information 
3.1   Schemes completed since the last update: 
 

• Warden Hill Flood Relief Works 
 

o Defra Grant Aid funded – Total Award £820k 
o Partnership funding (Glos County £50k; CBC £50k)  
o Substantially completed August 2011 
o Providing an improved standard of flood protection to approximately 130 properties 
o Approximate final out-turn figure; £700,000 (incl. design, construction, supervision and 

contract administration) 
 

• Prestbury Flood Alleviation Scheme 
 

o An EA scheme funded in partnership with the County Council and CBC  
o Construction costs circa £600k; CBC and GCC contributing £100k each 
o Substantially completed August 2011 
o Providing an improved standard of protection to nearly 60 properties 

• Cheltenham Surface Water Management Plan (SWMP) 
o A County driven project (with Defra funding)  
o A SWMP is a framework to help local partners with responsibility for surface water and 

drainage to work together to understand the causes of surface water flooding and 
agree the most cost effective way to manage surface water flood risk in the area.   

Agenda Item 9
Page 33



 
o During the SWMP process, the following areas were identified for detailed 

assessment: 
 

� Whaddon, Lynworth and Prestbury 
� Balcarras Road / East End Road 
� Sandy Lane and Pilley 
� Tivoli and The Park 

 
o The final SWMP including an “Implementation and Action Plan” was issued in 

December 2011.  It provides an overview of flood risk and an action plan for each of 
the detailed assessment areas. 

 
o The County Council has been awarded an indicative grant aid allocation of £1.398 

million for the Whaddon, Lynworth and Prestbury action plan. Construction works are 
currently programmed for the year 2014/2015. 

 
3.2 Schemes in progress: 
 

• Hearne Brook Flood Relief Works 
 

o Indicative funding award: £220k  
o Anticipated expenditure 2013/2014 
o £50k brought forward to 2011/2012 for design in advance, topographical surveys, 

ground investigations and the planning process (incl. consultation). 
 

• Whaddon Property Level Flood Protection 
 

o £102,200 grant awarded to protect 24 properties in the Whaddon area. 
o Subsequently further increased by £9k to £111,200. Five additional properties added 

to the scheme. 
o Contract tendered and awarded to UK Flood Barriers Ltd. 
o Installation of protection measures commenced 6th February 2012. Completion 

expected early March. 
 

3.3   General Watercourse Maintenance and Improvements (2011/2012) 
 

Ongoing outside bird-nesting season (1st March to 31st July). Most visible examples of recent channel 
clearance works being Wyman’s Brook (Windyridge Rd to main railway line) and Hatherley Brook 
(Merestones). Annual budget set at £45k for 2012/2013. 
 
  
Background Papers 
 

None 
 

Contact Officer Geoff Beer, Principal Engineer,  
01242 774984,  
geoff.beer@cheltenham.gov.uk 
 

Accountability Cllr John Rawson 
Cabinet Member Built Environment 
 

Scrutiny Function Environment 
 

 

Page 34



   
 Page 1 Last updated 20 February 2012 
  
 

Information/Discussion Paper 
Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee  

29 February 2012 
Climate Change Member Working Group 

This note contains the information to keep Members informed of matters relating to 
the work of the Committee, but where no decisions from Members are needed 

1. Why has this come to scrutiny? 
The purpose of this paper is to inform Committee members of the work of the climate 
change member working group and to put forward suggestions for future work.   

2. Membership 
Councillor Paul Wheeldon 
Councillor Ian Bickerton 
Councillor Helena McCloskey 
Councillor Penny Hall 

Jane Griffiths, Director Commissioning 
Gill Morris, Climate Change & Sustainability Officer 
Tom Mimnagh, Building Services Manager 
Other officers attend the working group as required 

 
3. Carbon reduction projects 

The working group has received updates and supported work on a number of carbon 
reduction projects.   

3.1 Electricity contract 
The council’s energy contract is due to be awarded on 1st March following an e-
tendering exercise.  Working group members have been invited to attend on the day 
and will be able to comment as part of the decision-making process.  Members on the 
working group have done research outside of the meeting and shared some ‘lessons 
learnt’ from a similar exercise undertaken by Bristol City Council to help inform the 
process.  The contract will be awarded for a period of two years, after which it is likely 
that purchasing will be made through GO, which should achieve greater efficiencies. 

3.2 Voltage optimisation 
The voltage optimisation device fitted to the wet side of Leisure@ is being taken out 
and re-fitted at the Town Hall (free of charge).  Whilst the trial demonstrated that 
savings could be achieved, the device proved to be incompatible with the combined 
heat and power (CHP) unit at Leisure@ despite efforts by suppliers of both pieces of 
equipment to resolve the problems.  Given the experience of some of the Members on 
the working group, they have offered to look at the reports produced as part of that 
process.  The device will now be subject to a three month trial at the Town Hall before 
further devices are fitted.   

3.3 Lighting replacement projects 

Agenda Item 10
Page 35



   
 Page 2 Last updated 20 February 2012 
  
 

Regent Arcade car park:  following a lighting trial, suitable replacement LED lighting 
has been ordered for Regent Arcade car park and installation will be aligned with that 
of the new payment system.  Costs have been kept down as a result of extensive 
research to find lamps that can be retrofitted into the existing system; initial visits by 
potential suppliers suggested the whole system would need to be replaced.  
Pool hall lights:  at the last working group meeting, members viewed a photograph of 
the most recent lighting trial, which clearly demonstrated the improved luminosity of 
the LED lamps fitted compared to the current lighting.  It has taken some time to find 
these lamps; previous trials of other lamps had not achieved the brightness required.  
A business case will now be developed for the project, which has a payback period of 
less than two years.   
Chandelier bulbs at Town Hall:  lighting trials have so far been unsuccessful, but 
research to find appropriate bulbs is continuing. 

3.4 Other projects 
Mayor’s car:  an interim arrangement is in place to hire a car rather than using a 
leasing arrangement.  The Mayor’s workload varies through the year and the hire 
arrangement allows for the car to be handed back for periods of time.  This 
arrangement also provides the flexibility for a more permanent solution to be found.  
The working group has asked for mileage figures to be provided at the next meeting 
to inform a discussion about the suitability of a hybrid car.   
Replacement of cremators:  the two new cremators have now been installed and will 
be fully commissioned by April. 
Grosvenor Terrace car park:  the building services team is looking at ‘greening’ this 
car park to make it more attractive and more sustainable.  This could include 
improved lighting, rainwater harvesting and solar panels.  The importance of this car 
park will increase when North Place and Portland Street are closed and other 
elements being considered include improved signage and access to the High Street, 
which is currently very unattractive. 
Energy management:  the level of energy consumption in the server room at the 
Municipal Offices remains an area of concern and members have asked officers to 
see if they can collect some benchmarking data from other organisations.   
Renewable energy:  the working group responded to the government consultation on 
the Feed-in Tariffs in an effort to maintain support for community solar power projects; 
this response was also supported by Cabinet.  

3.5 Bridging the gap 
Funding has been set aside in 2012/13 to support the implementation of the pool hall 
lights project and also to support installation of an evaporative cooling system in the 
server room (subject to satisfactory business cases).  The funding has been allocated 
on an invest-to-save basis, to reduce revenue costs as well as carbon emissions, and 
the working group is keen to ensure that, as other potential projects are identified, 
they are also considered on this basis. 

Page 36



   
 Page 3 Last updated 20 February 2012 
  
 

4. Update on work identified in previous working group report 
In a previous written report, the working group identified a number of additional areas 
of work that they would like to receive information on.    

4.1 Air quality   
The working group received a presentation from the council’s contaminated land 
officer about Cheltenham being declared an Air Quality Management Area and the 
council’s obligations as a consequence.  As a result, the issue was picked up by 
Environment O&S Committee and an officer/member steering group has now been 
formed.    

4.2 Smarter travel plan  
The working group received an update on the council’s travel plan and, following a 
further update, expressed concern that capacity issues are severely limiting 
implementation. Members have asked the Director, Commissioning to liaise with the 
Director, Built Environment about the possibility of implementing some of the less 
resource intensive initiatives.    

4.3 Climate change and biodiversity  
The working group had a discussion with the parks development manager about the 
impact of climate change on Cheltenham’s green spaces and biodiversity.  No direct 
actions were identified, but the working group has been assured that the green space 
strategy group will continue to pick up issues relating to climate change and 
biodiversity.  

4.4 Climate change adaptation 
The Chair of the working group produced a short report outlining the potential impact 
of climate change on the council, the possible financial implications and some 
potential countermeasures.  The working group then received an update on the work 
plan for climate change adaptation.   
Comprehensive risk assessments, which were developed for each council division in 
2010, are being revised to reflect the new structure.  Services that are due to be 
commissioned (eg Ubico, GO, built environment) will receive a copy of their updated 
risk assessments to inform their response to climate change adaptation.  
Commissioned services will be required to report on climate change adaptation as 
part of the monitoring and review process.  For the services which have yet to be 
reviewed, the risk assessments will be updated with directors and any new risks 
added. 
An annual report will be produced to summarise the work across the council on 
adapting to climate change and to identify challenges for the future.      

5. Areas for future work 
 
The working group will keep a watching brief on the activities outlined above and is 
keen to continue its work.  However, members decided not to identify any future 
activities until it is clear whether the new scrutiny committee wishes the working group 

Page 37



   
 Page 4 Last updated 20 February 2012 
  
 

to continue and, if so, whether the working group should maintain its current focus or 
adopt a different approach. 
 

6. Next Steps  
6.1 The working group requests that the Committee recommends the working group 

continues under the new scrutiny arrangements. 
Background Papers  
Contact Officer Gill Morris, climate change & sustainability officer, 

01242 264229, gill.morris@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Accountability Councillor Roger Whyborn 
Scrutiny Function Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

 

Page 38



   
 Page 1 Last updated 24 February 2012 
  
 

Information/Discussion Paper 
Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

29 February 2012 
Work Planning 2012-2013 - going forward to the new 

Scrutiny Arrangements  
Background 

1.1 In December 2011, Council agreed a set of principles for the new scrutiny 
arrangements. The new structure supports a move away from the current three 
committee structure to a new structure based on one overarching committee and task 
and finish groups. It is not intended that all the work of the existing three committees 
would be passed over to the new committee but rather that the new committee would 
set up task and finish groups to do some of the more detailed work.  

1.2 The next step is to develop the procedures, protocols and constitutional changes 
required to support those principles agreed at Council. This is being progressed 
through a series of scrutiny workshops and the constitution working group. A number 
of members and officers participated in the latest workshop on 20 February. One of 
the topics discussed was the workplan under the new scrutiny arrangements which 
would cover both the O&S main committee and all its task groups. The attendees felt 
that it was very important that all the current scrutiny committees had the opportunity 
to input to the new combined workplan. 

1.3 As this is the last meeting of each of the existing O&S committees, members are 
asked to review their workplan and make suggestions for the following:  
 
• Which outstanding items on the workplan should be considered for inclusion 

in the workplan for the new O&S committee? e.g. corporate strategy 
• Which items could be dealt with more effectively by a scrutiny task group i.e. a 

time limited working group to consider a particular topic and make 
recommendations at the end?  e.g. review of Imperial Gardens at the end of 
the 2012 season 
(a list of current working groups and those who have reported in the last 12 
months is contained in Appendix 2) 

• Are there any issues which are periodically considered by this committee 
which members think should continue to be scrutinised under the new 
arrangements?  e.g. Flood update. 

• Are there any regular items which could be dealt with as member briefings in 
the future? e.g. Civic Pride presentations or presentations from an outside 
organisation where members have a particular interest.  

1.4 Once all three O&S committees have met, it is planned for the chair and vice chairs to 
meet with Democratic Services in March to finalise their input to the new workplan.  
The new O&S committee and the chair and vice-chair will be appointed at Selection 
Council in May and they will then take responsibility for the workplan and its delivery. 

Agenda Item 11
Page 39



   
 Page 2 Last updated 24 February 2012 
  
 

They may well want to make changes but the input from the existing committees will 
provide an excellent starting point.   
 
Effectiveness of O&S 

1.5 As this is the last meeting of this committee, it would also be helpful to have feedback 
from members of the committee on how they view the effectiveness of their scrutiny 
work overall and are there any learning points which they would want to be taken 
forward into the new arrangements.  
 
Some questions they may like to consider are: 
1. Do they feel they have had the right topics on the agenda? 
2. Has the committee been in an effective position to scrutinise the Cabinet? 
3. Has information being presented to scrutiny in the right form, and does it enable 
the right level of discussion? 
 
Appendices 1. Draft work plan 2012-2013 

2. List of existing Committee and Cabinet 
Member working groups 

Background Papers  
Contact Officer Saira Malin, Democracy Officer 
 
 

Page 40



O&
S 

Co
mm

itte
e 2

01
2/1

3 w
ork

 pl
an

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   

 
Ap

pe
nd

ix 
1 

 
Ite

m  
Pu

rp
os

e 
Ou

tco
me

 
Wh

at 
is 

req
uir

ed
? 

Le
ad

 O
ffi

ce
r 

   

AN
NU

AL
 IT

EM
S T

O 
EN

VIR
ON

ME
NT

 O
VE

RV
IEW

 &
 SC

RU
TIN

Y C
OM

MI
TT

EE
 

Int
eri
m 
Bu

dg
et 
co
ns
ult
ati
on
  

 
Sc
rut
iny

 
Re

vie
w 
int
eri
m 
bu
dg
et 

pro
po
sa
ls 
an
d c

om
me

nt 
Re

po
rt i
n  

No
ve
mb

er 
Ma

rk 
Sh

eld
on
, D

ire
cto

r o
f R

es
ou
rce

s 

Fin
al 
Bu

dg
et 
co
ns
ult
ati
on
  

 
Sc
rut
iny

 
Re

vie
w 
fin
al 
bu
dg
et 

pro
po
sa
ls 
20
13
-14

 an
d 

co
mm

en
t 

Re
po
rt i
n 

Fe
bru

ary
 

Ma
rk 
Sh

eld
on
, D

ire
cto

r o
f R

es
ou
rce

s 

DR
AF

T C
orp

ora
te 
Str

ate
gy
 

20
12
-13

 
Sc
rut
iny

 
 

Re
vie

w 
DR

AF
T s

tra
teg

y 
pri
or 
to 
Ca

bin
et 

Re
po
rt 

in 
Ma

rch
 

Ric
ha
rd 
Gi
bs
on
, S
tra
teg

y a
nd
 

En
ga
ge
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge
r 

An
nu
al 
rev

iew
 of
 th
e 

Gl
ou
ce
ste

rsh
ire
 Ai
rpo

rt –
 G
ree

n 
Po
licy

 
Sc
rut
iny

 
Re

vie
w 
of 
the

 G
ree

n 
Po
licy

 
Re

po
rt i
n J

uly
 

Gi
ll M

orr
is,
 C
lim

ate
 C
ha
ng
e a

nd
 

Su
sta

ina
bil
ity
 O
ffic

er 

 
ITE

MS
 TO

 B
E C

ON
SID

ER
ED

 FO
R 
TH

E W
OR

KP
LA

N,
 SC

RU
TIN

Y T
AS

K 
GR

OU
PS

 O
R 
ME

MB
ER

 B
RI
EF

IN
GS

 
Air

 Q
ua
lity
 M
an
ag
em

en
t O

rde
r 

wo
rki
ng
 gr
ou
p 

Up
da
te 

Re
vie

w 
pro

gre
ss
  

Au
tum

n 2
01
2 

Pa
ul 
Sc
ott
, C

on
tam

ina
ted

 La
nd
 O
ffic

er 
CB

C 
Bu

sin
es
s C

on
tin
uit
y 

Ar
ran

ge
me

nts
 - t
o i
nc
lud

e C
old

 
We

ath
er 
Pla

n f
or 
En

gla
nd
 

Sc
rut
iny

 
Co

ns
ide

r th
e 

arr
an
ge
me

nts
 fo
r 

bu
sin

es
s c

on
tin
uit
y 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
12
 

Gr
ah
am

e L
ew

is,
 Ex

ec
uti
ve
 D
ire
cto

r a
nd
 

Hu
ma

n R
es
ou
rce

s 

Str
ee
t C

lea
ns
ing

 
Up

da
te 

Co
ns
ide

r th
e o

utc
om

es
 of
 

the
 se

rvi
ce
 re
vie

w 
tbc

 
Jo
hn
 R
ee
s, 
En

vir
on
me

nta
l M

ain
ten

an
ce
 

Ma
na
ge
r 

Gr
ee
n T

rav
el 
Pla

n 
Sc
rut
iny

 
Aw

ait
ing

 co
nfi
rm
ati
on
 re
: 

rel
ev
an
ce
 of
 ite

m 
fro
m 

Le
ad
 O
ffic

er 
 tb
c 

Ow
en
 Pa

rry
, H

ea
d o

f In
teg

rat
ed
 

Tra
ns
po
rt a

nd
 Su

sta
ina

bil
ity
 

Im
pe
ria
l G

ard
en
s 

Sc
rut
iny

 
As
se
ss
 re
me

dia
l w
ork

s t
o 

Im
pe
ria
l G

ard
en
s a

fte
r 

20
12
 fe
sti
va
l s
ea
so
n 

Aft
er 
20
12
 

Fe
sti
va
l 

Se
as
on
 

Ad
am

 R
ey
no
lds

, G
ree

n S
pa
ce
 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 
Ma

na
ge
r 

Wi
nte

r W
ea
the

r P
roc

ed
ure

s  
Sc
rut
iny

 
Ke

ep
ing

 th
e 

tow
n/b

oro
ug
h m

ov
ing

 
Se

pte
mb

er 
20
12
 

Of
fic
er,
 G
lou

ce
ste

rsh
ire
 C
ou
nty

 C
ou
nc
il 

   
 

 
 

 

Page 41



O&
S 

Co
mm

itte
e 2

01
2/1

3 w
ork

 pl
an

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   

 
Ap

pe
nd

ix 
1 

 
Ite

m  
Pu

rp
os

e 
Ou

tco
me

 
Wh

at 
is 

req
uir

ed
? 

Le
ad

 O
ffi

ce
r 

   

ME
ET

IN
G 
DA

TE
: M

on
da

y 2
8 M

ay
 20

12
 

 
 

 
 

 
ME

ET
IN
G 
DA

TE
: M

on
da

y 1
6 J

uly
 20

12
 

 
 

 
 

 
ME

ET
IN
G 
DA

TE
: M

on
da

y 1
3 S

ep
tem

be
r 2

01
2 

 
 

 
 

 
ME

ET
IN
G 
DA

TE
: M

on
da

y 2
6 N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
2 

 
 

 
 

 
ME

ET
IN
G 
DA

TE
: M

on
da

y 2
1 J

an
ua

ry 
20
13
 

 
 

 
 

 
ME

ET
IN
G 
DA

TE
: M

on
da

y 2
5 F

eb
ru
ary

 20
13
 

 
 

 
 

 
ME

ET
IN
G 
DA

TE
: M

on
da

y 8
 A
pr
il 2

01
3 

 
 

 
 

 
ME

ET
IN
G 
DA

TE
: M

on
da

y 3
 Ju

ne
 20

13
 

 
 

 
 

 
ME

ET
IN
G 
DA

TE
: M

on
da

y 2
9 J

uly
 20

13
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 42



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

2  
WO

RK
IN
G 
GR

OU
PS

 

- 1
 - 

EN
VI
RO

NM
EN

T O
&S

 C
OM

MI
TT

EE
 W

OR
KI
NG

 G
RO

UP
S 

WO
RK

IN
G 

GR
OU

P 
SC

OP
E 
/ O

UT
CO

ME
 

TIM
ES

CA
LE

 
ME

MB
ER

SH
IP 

LE
AD

 
OF

FIC
ER

 
Su
sta
ina

ble
 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
of 

gre
en
 sp

ac
e  

Co
ns
ide

r p
ote

nti
al 
ch
an
ge
s t
o d

es
ign

 an
d 

ma
int
en
an
ce
 an

d r
ec
om

me
nd
 su
sta
ina

ble
 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
pra

cti
ce
s. 

Co
ns
ide

r p
ote

nti
al 
for
 ch
an
ge
s t
o a

ll t
yp
es
 of
 

gre
en
 sp

ac
e t
o e

nc
ou
rag

e b
iod

ive
rsi
ty.
 

On
go
ing

 
Nig

el 
Br
itte
r 

Dia
ne
 H
ibb

ert
 

Pa
ul 
W
he
eld

on
 

Pe
nn
y H

all
 

Va
ca
nc
y?
 

Ad
am

 
Re
yn
old
s 

 Cli
ma

te 
Ch
an
ge
 

(fo
rm
erl
y I
nte

rna
l  

Ca
rbo

n 
Re
du
cti
on
) 

Sc
op
e t
o b

e f
orm

all
y a
gre

ed
 fo
llo
win

g c
ha
ng
e  

of 
rem

it, 
bu
t li
ke
ly 
to 
inc
lud

e t
he
 fo
llo
win

g: 
Co
ns
ide

r a
nd
 su

pp
ort
 ca
rbo

n r
ed
uc
tio
n p

lan
s 

Inc
lud
ing

, o
pti
on
s f
or 
ren

ew
ab
le 
en
erg

y. 
Co
ns
ide

r p
ote

nti
al 
eff
ec
ts 
of 
clim

ate
 ch
an
ge
 on

 
Co
un
cil 
op
era

tio
ns
. 

W
ork

 w
ith
 es
tab

lis
he
d g

rou
ps
, e
.g.
 Lo

w 
Ca
rbo

n 
Pa
rtn
ers

hip
, to

 in
flu
en
ce
 ot
he
r o
rga

nis
ati
on
s a

nd
 

lea
rn 
fro
m 
the

ir e
xp
eri
en
ce
. 

On
go
ing

 
Ian

 Bi
ck
ert
on
 

He
len

a M
cC
los
ke
y 

Pa
ul 
W
he
eld

on
 

Pe
nn
y H

all
 

Ja
ne
 G
riff
ith
s 

Gi
ll M

orr
is 

JO
IN
T C

OM
MI

TT
EE

 W
OR

KI
NG

 G
RO

UP
S 

WO
RK

IN
G 

GR
OU

P 
SC

OP
E /

 O
UT

CO
ME

 
TIM

ES
CA

LE
 

ME
MB

ER
SH

IP 
LE

AD
E 

OF
FIC

ER
 

Bu
dg
et 
Sc
rut
iny
 

Su
pp
ort
 an

d i
mp

rov
e t
he
 bu

dg
et 
sc
rut
iny
 pr
oc
es
s 

On
go
ing

 
Nig

el 
Br
itte
r (E

) 
Dia

ne
 H
ibb

ert
 (E
) 

Pe
ter
 Je
ffir
es
 (E
B)
 

Pa
ul 
Ma

ss
ey
 (E
B)
 

Jo
hn
 W
alk
let
t (S

) 
Du
nc
an
 Sm

ith
 (S
) 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld
on
 

     

Page 43



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

2  
WO

RK
IN
G 
GR

OU
PS

 

- 2
 - 

CA
BI
NE

T W
OR

KI
NG

 G
RO

UP
S 

WO
RK

IN
G 

GR
OU

P 
SC

OP
E 
/ O

UT
CO

ME
 

TIM
ES

CA
LE

 
ME

MB
ER

SH
IP 

LE
AD

 
OF

FIC
ER

 
W
as
te 
&  

Re
cy
clin

g 
Mo

nit
or 
im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f th
e n

ew
 w
as
te 
&  

rec
yc
lin
g s
ch
em

e 
On
go
ing

 
Nig

el 
Br
itte
r 

Ja
ck
y F

let
ch
er 

Dig
go
ry 
Se
co
me

 
Ro
ge
r W

hy
bo
rn 

Ro
b B

ell
 

 Bu
ilt 
 

En
vir
on
me

nt 
Co
mm

iss
ion
ing

  
Re
vie
w 
 

Su
pp
ort
 th
e d

ev
elo
pm

en
t o
f a
n i
nit
ial
 re
po
rt t
o 

Ca
bin

et 
(26

 Ju
ly)
 on

 re
su
lts
 of
 pr
eli
mi
na
ry 
ne
ed
s 

an
aly
sis
 an

d s
co
pin

g a
nd
 fin

al 
rep

ort
 to
 C
ab
ine

t 
(27

 Se
pte

mb
er)
 w
hic
h w

ill 
se
t o
ut 
the

 st
rat
eg
ic 

dir
ec
tio
n f
or 
Bu
ilt 
en
vir
on
me

nt 
se
rvi
ce
s  

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
11
 

Tim
 C
oo
pe
r 

Ba
rba

ra 
Dr
ive
r 

Be
rni
e F

ish
er 
 

Ja
ck
y F

let
ch
er 

Pe
te 
Je
ffri
es
 

He
len

a M
cC
los
ke
y 

Jo
hn
 R
aw
so
n 

Llo
yd
 Su

rge
no
r 

Gr
ah
am

e 
Le
wis

 

 

Page 44


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	2012_02_29_ENV_3_matters_arising_from_last_meeting

	7 Development of the corporate strategy 2012-13
	2012_02_29_ENV_7_Appendix_A_combined_action_plan

	8 Event Submissions
	9 Flood protection update
	10 Climate Change Working Group
	11 Work Planning 2012-2013 - going forward to the new Scrutiny Arrangements
	2012_02_29_ENV_11_Appendix_1_Work_Plan_items
	2012_02_29_ENV_11_Appendix_2_working_groups


